VILLAGE OF NEWBERRY
VILLAGE COUNCIL MEETING
Monday, February 18, 2019
Meeting Location: 302 East McMillan Ave
Meeting Time: 6:00 p.m.

CALL TO ORDER

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

1. Village Council — Regular Session — Monday, January 21, 2019 at 6:00 p.m.
VILLAGE PRESIDENT ANNOUNCEMENTS

1. None Prescheduled

PUBLIC COMMENTS ON AGENDA ITEMS - Prior to consideration of official business, citizens may
speak to a subject on today’s agenda. Please limit comments to 3 minutes.

1. None Prescheduled
SUBMISSION OF BILLS AND FINANCIAL UPDATES

1. Village of Newberry — Monthly Bills — January 2019

101 General Fund $18,153.80
202 Major Street Fund $1,186.09
203 Local Street Fund $1,177.02
213 Fire Revolving Fund $7,895.49
590 Sewage Receiving Fund $51,458.30

Total: $79,870.70

2. Water & Light — Monthly Bills — January 2019

582 Electric Fund $121,034.44
591 Water Fund $55,465.79
Total: $176,500.23

Christmas Lights Fund — as of 01/31/2019 $14,522.24

3. Treasurer's Report — January 2019

PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS — Communications addressed to the Village Council are
distributed to all members and are acknowledged for information or are referred to a committee or
staff for follow-up.

1. Legal Memo from Jeff Jocks, Village Attorney — Room Orientation
2. Legal Memo from Jeff Jocks, Village Attorney - Village Committees

Page 1 of 2



10. INTRODUCTION AND ADOPTION OF RESOLUTIONS AND ORDINANCES
1. None Prescheduled
11. REPORTS OF BOARDS

1. Water & Light Board Meeting from Tuesday, February 12, 2019
2. Planning Commission Meeting from Monday, January 28, 2019 - Cancelled

12. REPORTS OF VILLAGE OFFICERS & MANAGEMENT - The following may submit reports or
information to the Village Council as updates and consideration.

Fire Chief

Ordinance Enforcement Officer

Director of Human Resources & Community Engagement
a. FOIA Status Report

Superintendent of Wastewater Treatment Plant

Superintendent of Water & Light

Assistant Village Manager

Superintendent of Parks & Recreation

Village Manager

wp=

NGO

13. REPORTS OF COMMITTEES
No reports scheduled from the following committees for the February 18, 2019 meeting: Ordinance;
Strategic Health Alliance; Safety Committee; Save the Bells: and Project Rising Tide.

1. Management Committee
2. Finance Committee
3. DPW/WWTP Committee

14. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

1. Deficit Elimination Plan

a. Request Extending Pay Back Schedule for Sewer Fund DEP from 3 to 5 years
2. Water & Light Board — Vacancy Notification
3. Rules of Procedure

15. NEW BUSINESS

1. Creation of Ad Hoc Committees

2. Council Member Absences

3. Confidential Legal Memo from Jeff Jocks, Village Attorney — Closed Session
4. Consumers Electric — Closed Session

16. PUBLIC COMMENTS - At the conclusion of the official business and public hearings, the agenda
provides for public comment on any other matters citizens may wish to bring to the attention of the
Village Council. Please limit comments to 3 minutes.

17. COMMENTS BY COUNCIL MEMBERS

18. ADJOURNMENT - REGULAR SESSION

Page 2 of 2



Page 1 0f4 01-21-19- Regular meeting of the Newberry Village Council

Newberry Village Council
Regular Meeting Minutes
January 21, 2019
302 East McMillan Ave.
6:00 p.m.

Present: President Lori Stokes, Trustees: Harold Dishaw, Catherine Freese, Daniel Hardenbrook, Dennis
Hendrickson, Lewis Hitts.

Absent: Sharon Brown.

Also Present: Assistant Village Manager — Buck Vallad, Superintendent WWTP — George Blakely,
Ordinance Enforcement Officer — Clifford Fossitt, Director of Human Resources & Community Engagement
- Allison Watkins, Clerk — Terese Schummer, Treasurer — Charles Medelis, Steve Fossitt — Fire Department,
Sterling McGinn, Scott Ouellette, Tina Pipes, Chuck Pipes, Robert Stevens, Kip Cameron, Steve Stiffler.

Call to Order: President Stokes called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. at the Village of Newberry
Administration Building. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Approval of Agenda: Moved by Hendrickson, support by Dishaw, CARRIED, to approve the agenda with
the following additions: Add to New Business - #8 — Choose President Pro-tem and under Unfinished
Business #2 — Rules of Procedure. Ayes: All. Absent: Brown.

Minutes: Moved by Hardenbrook, support by Dishaw, CARRIED, to approve the December 17, 2018,
regular session minutes with the following corrections: Under Trustee Appointment: Read — Ayes: Stokes,
Brown, Dishaw, Hardenbrook, Hendrickson. Nays: Hitts. Now reads — Ayes: Stokes, Brown, Dishaw,
Hardenbrook, Hitts. Nays: Hendrickson. Under Minutes — line 4, residence now reads residents. Ayes: All.
Absent: Brown.

Moved by Dishaw, support by Hendrickson, CARRIED, to approve the December 17, 2018, Public Hearing
minutes, with the following correction: Under Also Present: line 4, word 5, read Catherin, now reads
Catherine. Ayes: All. Absent: Brown.

Moved by Hendrickson, support by Hitts, CARRIED, to approve the December 21, 2018, Special Session
meeting minutes as written. Ayes: All. Absent: Brown.

Village President’s Announcements: President Stokes stated that at the December meeting an error was
made in regard to Catherine Freese being appointed to the Council. At that meeting the appointment was not
on the agenda or added to the agenda at the beginning of the meeting, as a result the appointment was added
to this meeting (1/21/19), and will be voted on again. The Village Attorney advised that Freese would not
have to be administered the oath of office again and that she could participate in voting during the meeting.
President Stokes stated that the table the Council uses during meetings had been moved back to it’s old
position and asked for public opinion as to where they would prefer it to be located. Stokes stated she would
bring the table position issue to a Management Committee meeting,

Public Comments on Agenda Items: Kip Cameron — Newberry, Scott Ouellette — Newberry, Terese
Schummer — Newberry, Chuck Pipes — Newberry, Charles Medelis — E. McMillan.

Submission of Bills and Financial Updates:
1.) Village of Newberry — Monthly Bills. Moved by Hendrickson, support by Hitts, CARRIED, to

approve the December 2018 bills as presented, in the amount of $58,461.95. Discussion followed.
Ayes: All. Absent: Brown. A question arose as to whether the Village can legally be a member of
the Chamber of Commerce. Stokes asked for a legal opinion as to what the Village can legally spend
money on with regard to retirements gifts, candy for parades, Chamber dues, to name a few
examples. A question regarding payment for the upgrading of the bathroom at the fire hall was also
discussed. Hardenbrook asked that a list of telephones the Village pays for, and who they are issued
to, be drawn-up for the next meeting,



Page2 of4 01-21-19- Regular meeting of the Newberry Village Council
2.) Water & Light monthly bills for December 2018: Moved by Dishaw, support by Hitts, CARRIED,
to accept the recommendation of the W&L Board to pay the December Electric and Water Funds in
the total amount of $198,263.26. Discussion followed. Ayes: All. Absent: Brown.
3.) Christmas Lights Fund — as of 11/30/18 - $14,516.08. Stokes requested a breakdown financial report
for the Bells account. Dishaw stated that A&L Iron & Metal had placed a dumpster, free to the
Village, on the 2™ block of East Helen, to be used by anyone in the area. He said that any money
collected from the scrap metal deposited in the dumpster would be donated to the Save the Bells
project.
4.) Treasurer’s Report — December 2018 — Treasurer Medelis gave the report. The Council accepted the
report as presented.
5.) Request for Disbursement of Funds — Drinking Water Revolving Fund and Clean Water State
Revolving Funds.
a.) Moved by Dishaw, support by Hardenbrook, CARRIED, to approve payment of request
#9, December 1, 2018 — December 31, 2018, C2AE Invoice #67386, in the amount of
$2,234.82 and C2AE Invoice #67387 in the amount of $191 .20, totaling $2,426.02.
Discussion followed. Ayes: All. Absent: Brown.
b.) Moved by Hitts, support by Freese, CARRIED, to accept the bid, as recommended by
C2AE, from Great Lakes TV Seal, in the amount of $56,105 for sanitary sewer TV
inspection. Ayes: Stokes, Freese, Hardenbrook, Hendrickson, Hitts. Nays: Dishaw. Absent:
Brown.
Petitions and Communications:
1.) Letter from Rebecca Handa
2.) Letter from Department of Treasury

Introduction and Adoption of Ordinances and Resolutions:

1.) Resolution Declaring Vacancy on Water & Light Board. Moved by Dishaw, support by
Hardenbrook, CARRIED, to adopt the Resolution declaring a vacancy on the W&L Board, because of
Feldhusen moving and resigning his position. Ayes: All. Absent: Brown.

Reports of Boards:
1.) Water & Light Board Meeting from Tuesday, December 11. 2018: Medelis gave the report.
2.) Planning Commission Meeting: Cancelled.

Reports of Village Officers and Management:

A.) Fire Chief: Steve Fossitt representing the fire department, stated there was nothing to report and

answered questions from the Council.

B.) Ordinance Enforcement Officer: Fossitt gave a written as well as a verbal report.

C.) Director of Human Resources & Community Engagement: Watkins gave a verbal as well as a

written report. FOIA update report presented.

D.) Superintendent of Wastewater Treatment Plant: Blakely gave a verbal as well as a written

report.

E.) Superintendent of Water & Light: Joe Lively — Working Foremen, submitted a written report.

Vallad gave a verbal report. Moved by Dishaw, support by Hitts, CARRIED, to approve the
amount of up to $25,000.00 to pay Aerial Hydraulic Repair Inc., to repair the boom on the large
bucket-truck. Discussion followed. Ayes: All. Absent: Brown.

F.) Assistant Village Manager: Vallad gave a verbal report and presented charts. Moved by Dishaw,

support by Hitts, CARRIED, to approve the 2019 Energy Adjustment Rate of $0.016061. Ayes:
All. Absent: Brown. Moved by Hardenbrook, support by Hendrickson, CARRIED, to accept
the 2018 Electric and Water Budget Amendments. Discussion followed. Ayes: All. Absent:
Brown. Vallad stated that because it’s been so cold, lines in homes are freezing so they should
probably run their water to help alleviate the problem. He advised running one spout with a flow
about the size if a pencil lead would probably work.

G.) Superintendent of Parks and Recreation: James-Mesloh submitted a written report.

H.) Village Manager: James-Mesloh submitted a written report.

Committee Reports:
1.) DPW/WWTP Committee: Dishaw gave the report.




Page 3 of4  01-21-19- Regular meeting of the Newberry Village Council

a.) Recommendation Regarding Septage Rate.

1. Moved by Dishaw, support by Hardenbrook, CARRIED, to approve the
purchase of a new grinder from Crane Engineering for $12,500.00 prior to
January 30, 2019. Discussion followed. Ayes: All. Absent: Brown.

2. Moved by Hitts, support by Hardenbrook, CARRIED, to approve the purchase
of a new RAS pump from, Crane Engineering, for $20,330.00 (including
installation) prior to February 1, 2019. Discussion followed. Ayes: All. Absent:
Brown.

3. Moved by Hitts, support by Hardenbrook, CARRIED, to raise Domestic Waste
rate from $0.05 to $0.10 per gallon. Discussion followed. Ayes: All. Absent:
Brown.

4. Moved by Hardenbrook, support by Hendrickson, CARRIED, to raise the Vector
Waste rate from $100.00 to $150.00 per cubic yard. Discussion followed. Ayes:
All. Absent: Brown.

5. Moved by Hardenbrook, support by Hitts, CARRIED, to allow a one-year trial
period (2019) of running water samples for Tahquamenon Falls State Park at
$20.00 per test. Discussion followed. Ayes: All. Absent: Brown.

2.) Ordinance Committee: Dishaw gave the report. Discussed proposed changes to Ordinance #18
regarding snowmobiles.

1.) No action taken regarding Ordinance #36 at this time.

2.) Moved by Hendrickson, support by Hitts, CARRIED, to approve the Ordinance
Committee proposal: Ordinance 18 Attachment — For current 2019 season — Add alley
access on the West side from Robinson to Renze Ford using the alley between Truman &
John. There is currently alley access on the East side from Handy to S&J Sports.
Discussion followed: Ayes: All. Absent: Brown.

3.) Moved by Hendrickson, support by Freese, CARRIED, to approve the Ordinance
Committee proposal: Ordinance 18: For a trial period for the 2020 season - to close
Handy Street and Alley Trail at the same time the Petro gas station closes (which is
currently midnight). Keep the trail to Charles St. and Charles St. Trail to Victory Way
open until 1:00 a.m. Ayes: All. Absent: Brown.

Unfinished Business:

1.) Appointment to Council vacancy. Moved by Dishaw, support by Hardenbrook, CARRIED, to
appoint Catherine Freese to the Village Council. Ayes: Stokes, Dishaw, Hardenbrook, Hitts.
Nays: Hendrickson. Abstain: Freese. Absent: Brown.

2.) Choose President Pro-tem. Moved by Hendrickson, support by Hitts, CARRIED, to keep the
present President Pro-tem, Sharon Brown. Ayes: All. Absent: Brown.

New Business:

1.) Authorized Credit Card Users. Moved by Dishaw, support by Hardenbrook, CARRIED, That
the Village Manager, Assistant Manager, Treasurer, F inance, Water & Light Clerk, Adm. Asst.
of Supt., WWTP Superintendent, Village Mechanic, (2) DPW Dirivers, (3) WWTP Operators, (4)
Lineman, and Director of Human Resource and Community Engagement, be authorized to sign
for purchases made with the Village of Newberry Credit Card. Discussion followed. Ayes: All
Absent: Brown.

2.) BSA Tax Module Treasurer. Moved by Hardenbrook, support by Hitts, CARRIED, to authorize
purchase of the BSA Tax Module for the Village Treasurer. Ayes: All. Absent: Brown.

3.) Department of Treasury Audit Contract. Moved by Hardenbrook, support by Hitts, CARRIED,
to approve the Department of Treasury 3-year contract 2018-2020. Discussion followed. Ayes:
All. Absent: Brown.

4.) Committee Appointments. Appointments made. One change Dishaw will replace Stokes on the
DPW/WWTP Committee.

5.) Council Member Appointment to Planning Commission. Hardenbrook will remain the Council
member on the Planning Commission.

6.) Energy Adjustment Rate — voted on during Assistant Village Managers report.




Page 4 of 4 01-21-19- Regular meeting of the Newberry Village Council
7.) 2018 Budget Amendments — Moved by Hitts, support by Dishaw, CARRIED, to approve the
Sewer, Major Streets and Local Streets, 2018 Budget Amendments. Discussion followed. Ayes:
All. Absent: Brown.
8.) Rules of Procedure: This item will be put on the February agenda under “Unfinished Business”.

Public Comment: Comment heard from: Chuck Pipes —Newberry.

Comments by Council Members: Comment heard from the following Trustee: Dishaw stated his concerns
regarding paving the road from Deer Park to Grand Marais, a discussion followed.

Adjourn Meeting: Moved by Hendrickson, support by Hardenbrook, CARRIED, to adjourn the meeting at
9:07 p.m. Ayes: All. Absent: Brown.

These minutes are unofficial until voted on at the next meeting,

Terese Schummer, Clerk Lori A. Stokes, Village President



N3 STZ 3dea

16'V9T'E JALLYHISININGY TOZ 1daq Jo [ejol

ST'89§ QANNd NOLLNILIY IINVHNSNI ALITIBYIT IONVHNSNI ALIGYI ALYIdOYd AINIWIOVNYIA SIH TYIDINNIN NVYOIHDIN 000°'SE6-T0Z-TOT
9Z'EES'T *SNEALIIEVIT NNA TYYINID IOVTHA -IONVINSNI ALNIAYIT ALYIdOYd ANIWIDYNYIN XSIY WWIDINNIN NYOIHDIW 000'S€6-T0Z-T0T
LEVT IDVLS0d IHVLSOd NOINN 11a3¥) v3I¥VY NONIWVNDHYL 000'TS8-T0Z-T0T
SL'€T £-80TZ1000 LIV LINHILNI SLOAVINYT 02 INOHJIT3L VHIVMVIH-OLH 000°058-T0Z-T0T
65'2 T0000-Z€5220216 YIAWNN LNNODDY Xvd NOZIYIA 000°058-10Z-TOT
ov'te THE 1130 - Z0000-TESLL0TY6 HIBAINN LNNODIV 4H SS00-T6Z-906 NOZIH3A 000°0S8-10Z-T0T
08'vE SINOHd Ms3a W'A'Y TZ9T-162-906 NOZIH3A 000°058-10Z-T0T
67°96 VLEZTYLLLEH ANI 35SV H3IJOD ISNIdX3 ISV FONVYNH dIND3I MNVE SN 000'#08-10Z-10T
00°00T ONINVIT) NVF TVNLIVYINDD 18 TYNOISSIH0Hd VIV ‘HIVd 000°'T08-T0Z-T0T
$6'89 NIVINOQ AQD' IVNLIVYLINGD '8 TYNOISSIIONd NOINN L1342 v34¥ NONIWVNOHVL 000°'T08-T0Z-T0T
8.'87 dVOS/INI /SOVE HSYHL $31ddNS 321440 SIDIAY3S TYLIdYD NOZVAY 00T°Z5L-T0Z-10T
88'6 Hadvd $3NddNs 301440 $12N1Aa0¥d 331430 TYNOILYN 000°7SL-T0Z-TOT
0S°€ Y3dvd $3NddNS 301440 SIDIAYIS TYLIAVI NOZVIAY 000°25£-10Z-T0T
6L'1Z dVOS/INI /SOVE HSVYL 531ddNS 301440 SADIAYIS TVLIAVI NOZVINY 000°TS£-T0Z-T0T
88P S43a104 $3NddNS 101440 SIIIAYIS VLIV NOZVIAY 000°'254-10Z-TOT
LT9E IDNVYNSNI 3411 IDNYUNSNI 34N JHL ‘QUVANYLS 000'62.-T0Z-TO0T
00°882 dINOD HINHOM NOILYSNIJINOD ,SUINIOM anNnd dINO? ,SYINHOM TN 000°SZ£-T0Z-10T
S0'88¢ 8T-0ZS0005 # AJ110d Y04 INIWAVd NOILVSNIdWOD ,SHINHOM ANNJ dWOI ,SYINYOM TWIN 000°'SZ£-T0Z-10T
JAILVHISININGY TOZ 3ds@

6L'SE YIDVNVIN IDVTIIA ZLT 1daq 104 [e301
00T T8 113D - Z0000-ZESLL0TY6 YITNNN LNNOIIV YIDVYNVIN 0€S0-16Z-906 NOZIYIA 000°058-Z£L1-10T
96'9 SINOHd 3530 S30 - YIDYNVIN €2ZT-T62-906 NOZI¥IA 000°058-Z£T-T0T
£T'8T DINYYNSNI 3401 FONVHNSNI 341 JHL ‘QYVaNVLS 000'92£-ZLT-TOT
HIOVNVIA IDVTIA LT 1dsg

AN3QIS3¥d IDVTIIA LT 3daq Jo4 2300
T8 113D - Z0000-ZESLLOZY6 YIFANN LNNOIDV LN3QIS3¥d - 8£50-T62-906 NOZI¥IA 000°058-TLT-T0T
wse SQYV) SSaNIsNg LN3QISTYd IDVTTIA - S31TddNS 321440 NOINN LIG34D Y34V NONFWVNDHYL 000°ZSL-TLT-TOT
87T dINOD HINHOM NOILYSN3dINOD .SNIANHOM ANN4 dNOD ,SYINYOM TN 000°5Z4-TLT-TOT
87T 8T-0ZS000S # ADI10d Y04 LNIAVd NOILYSNIJINGD ,SNIWNHOM ANN4 dINOD ,SYINYOM TN 000'SZL-TLT-TOT
AN3QIS3dd IDVTIA TLT 3deg

£2°0ST TDNNOJ IDVIIA TOT 3dag so4 [ej0L
£5'96 NIYINOQ ADD" TVNLIVYLNOD %8 TYNOISSIH08d NOINN LId34D v34¥ NONJWYNDHYL 000°T08-T0T-T0T
ST SAY¥VI SSANISNG 331SNYUL - S3TddNS IDI440 NOINN LIG34D Y34V NONIWVNDHVL 000'2S-TOT-T0T
ST dINOD HINYOM NOILYSNIJINGD ,SNIWNHOM ANNd JWOJ SHINHOM TN 000°SZ£-TOT-T0T
9THT 8T-0ZS000S # ADI10d Y04 LINJWAVd NOILVSNIJINOD SNIANYOM aNNd WO ,SYINUOM TWIN 000°'SZZ-TOT-T0T
TINNOD IDVTIIA TOT 3d3g

6L'ST 000 1daq 104 |e30y
6L°ST ANIWAYd ONITIOHHLIM ANY 35N ‘STIVS J19vAVd XVL ANOINI 3LVLS NVSIHIIW 40 3LY1S 000'622-000-T0T
000 1daq
puny [es3ua9 TOT puny
unowy uondsaq astoau| 353 du|] adloAu| Jopuap Jsquing 19

6T0Z A¥MYNNVT
$319VAVd IDVTIIA
AHHIEMIN 40 IDVTA



€S°TL

€STL

T'8£0°C

05°89¢
Ir'v66
S€'LS9
89°Ly
[a 401

6E'TL

E8'LT
6L°ET
|¥4-T4
8T
8¢

Erv8

8ty
€8°LT
6L'ET

95°65L

00°95L
8Tt
8Tt

AIN3IWLYVY43A 3D110d TOE 1dag 404 |30,
FONVHNSNI 341

SANNOYD '3 ONIQTING S92 1daq Joy |ero)
QNN NOLLN3L3H IDNVENSNI ALNIGYN
'SNIALNIEYIT ONNS TYHANIO
009°LZ8SETOH# IDVHVYO LVIH

NVTHWDIA 3 OTE 20S'0YTSECO# LVIH
Z0S'6ECSETO 1I0V NVTIIWOW 3 OTE LV3H

YIUNSVIYL €5 3daq 404 [er0L
SINOHJ %S3Q

NIVINOQ AOD"

SQY¥VI SSINISNg

dINOD ¥INHOM

81-075000S # AJI10d Y04 LNIWAVYd

4321440 IDNVNIGYUO 0€Z 3daq 404 |er0L

T118 113D - T0000-ZTESLL0ZP6 YITWNN LNNODDY
SINOHd X530

NIVINOQ ADD"

NYI1D STZ 3deq Jo |ey0)

$31va SONILIFN/SILNNIA TIDNNOD
dNOD YINHOM

8T-0ZS000S # AJN0d Y03 INIWAVd

FONVYNSNI 241

3ONVYUNSNI ALNIGVIT ALY3dOYUd

Mda -IONVHNSNI ALNIEYIT ALYIHOHd
1v3H

20S°0YZSETOH# 1DDV 1V3H

1v3aH

YIUNSYIYL TEIT-T6Z-906
IYALIVYLINOD 8 TVNOISSIH0Hd
$3AddNs 301440
NOILYSNIdINOD \SHINYOM
NOILYSNIJINOD SHINYOM

IDONVNIQYHO -€8S0-162-906
3INOHd313L
IVNLIVHLINQD 8 IYNOISSII0¥d

ONIHSIMENd 8 ONILNIYd
NOILYSNIdWOD SYINHOM
NOILYSNIdWOD SHINYOM

JHL ‘QYVANVLS 000°9TL-T0€-TOT
1N3IWLYVY43Ia 3D10d T0€ 1dag

ANIWIDYNYIN HSIH TYIDINNIN NVOIHOIW 000°S€6-S92-10T
ANIWIDVNVIA ASIY TYdIDINNIA NYDIHDIN 000°5€6-992-T0T
ANVJINOD SVD ADHINIODW3S 000°TZ6-99¢-TOT
ANVAINOD SY9 ADYINIODNIS 000°TZ6-992-T0T
ANVJINOD SYD ADYINIODNIS 000'TZ6-592-T0T

SANNOYD 3 ONIATING §9Z 3dea

NOZIY3A 000°058-€S2-T0T

NOINN L1Q343 VIYVY NONIWVNOHYL 000°108-€ST-TOT
NOINN L1334] VIV NONIWVNDHVYL 000'2SL-€ST-TOT
GNNJ dWOJ ,SYINUOM TR 000°9ZL-€SZ-T0T

GNNd dWOD SYINYOM TAIN 000°S52£-€SZ-T0T
HIYNSVYIUL £5Z 3daa

NOZIH3IA 000°058-0€Z-T0T

NOZIY3IA 000°058-0€Z-TOT

NOINN LI334) Va4V NONJWVNDHVL 000°T08-0€Z-T0T
¥3D1440 IINVNIQHO 0€Z 31daq

NI SM3N AHYIEMIN 000°006-STZ-TOT

ANNd dWOD ,SYINYOM ININ 000°S2L-STZ-TOT

AanNNd dWOD SYINYOM TAIN 000°SZL-STZ-T0T



9 LES

6191
66°E
1T
SE'tT
|74
00°0r
L'8E
6L°0T
66'6
1414
LS0T
L9
TETET
EC'TET

SHYOM JIand i 1dsq Jod jelo)
LEH YOUYIN

AQAV2 TOOL/ONILLIA 3SVIHD

T118 1132 - 20000-ZESLLOZY6 YIFWNN LNNOJIY
SINOHd X$3a

NIVINOQ AOD"

savl

SLY3I1D 301/51004

SHOLIANNOD 9T-+T Hve

AQAV2 100L/ONILLIA 3SVIYD

5vO d1

13MOL ¥3dvd/dVOS HSIQ
IDNVYNSNI 341

dINOD ¥INYOM

81-02S000S # AJI0d Y04 LNIWAVd

FONVNILNIVIA 8 SHIVd3IY

ONILLIA ISYIHD - IINVYNILNIVIN B SHIVdIY
JINVHDIW 9€T0-T62-906
T€S8-€62-906

IVNLIVYLINOD B TYNOISSIH0Yd
IVNLOVHLINOD '3 IYNOISSII0Ud
SWYO4INN - ONIHLOTO

S3ddNS ONILYYIdO

AQQV) 1001 -531NddNS ONILY¥Id0
SANddNS ONILYYIdO

S31ddNS ONLLYYIdO

JONVYNSNI 34N

NOILVSNIdWOJ ,SYDIYOM
NOLLYSNIdNQD S¥INYOM

“ONI SLYvd OLNV NNA1

"ONI S1¥Yd OLNY NNA1

NOZIY3IA

NOZI¥3IA

NOINN LIQ3¥D Y34Y NONJWVNDHYL
TVLIdSOH AOT AHHIBM3IN NITIH
SADIAYIAS TVLIdVD NOZVINY

ONI SLYVd OLNY NNA1

NI SLYYd OLNY NNAT
ANVANOD SYS NYINMOE

VYOI ATTIHVY

JHL ‘QYVANYLS

ANNZ dNOD SHYINYOM TAW
ANNd dWOD ,SHINYOM TNIN

000°626-T¥i-10T
000°626-T1¥-T0T
000°058-Tt¥-10T
000°0S8-Tt7v-T0T
000°T08-TP-T0T
000°T08-T17k-10T
000°£9L-TvY-T0T
00T°ZSL-TrP-T0T
00T°ZSL-THP-10T
00T°ZSL-Tvv-TOT
00T°2SL-THP-T0T
000'92/-Tvv-10T
000°SZL-Typ-10T
000°SZTL-TH1-TOT

SHYOM JIEnd Tvb adag



£8'811°8

ey
6191
6¥'6T
144

8€T
89y
0TvEL'e
889
96T
vLTT
0470t
06'6C
S6'6
06'TZ¢
[4:34 4
8911
Li'88
96°LT1
¥9'€09'€
I6°6TT
6V'ET
67'TT
£9°EP
rie

6TV
9Ly
678
66'€9
66°cC
6T'¥T
SLLT
8T'ST
69°SS
66t
LE6'YT
65'S
6v'S
8811
YA 74
cL'69
66'tt
66'8
€6°ECE
66°ECE

100d YOLOW ZS 3dag 104 [e30)

3dId X34/dNVID

LEH# HOUYIN

HOLIMS

ONNINOI/YINILSYS NVIATHH

TOSTTY-T #ANI 1108 $SN/SL109 X3H NYNL13Y
3dVL NOI43L

ASSY NVLDId/HDOLIMS NOILINOI

DNIYIS AVOTYIAO/ONIYdS HVIU/LTOSN/NId ONINIS
SYNZ/LS/3dId

43174 10

dIL LOVINOD €0

VOrT JHIM-T /3HIM ONVYHLS v

dNILIH a3

4401N3J 8/EX8/TXE

150d $31¥3S-T€

E# SANAdNS/IHOD/WHLXABYLLYE/NOISSIWSNYYL ONILOOHS 319N0YL
135310

110 QAH/Nvd NIvya

0 QAH YOS - ¢

13N4/svo

QYVD 11g38D 1HON YALYM -- NND ISVINO 101SId ALNG AAVIH
S100L LL1g TIYA NVH 1431

HONNd

1119 TIHA ANYH 1431

IDVD JYIL ¥INYL

ESEFTY "ANI LIXLSIL'SAS 100D NHLNIY
LHOMN 1531

YA dvD AN3

LHOIT LS3L /LHOM "L A¥T

1DM1S3L SAS 100D

YIVdIY ¥va1 aH

110 GAH/NVd NIvda

T114 YIANIDAD INVAOUd

INIAI0S YIHSYM—9

AAH AINO 10 3NM8 . 8TX.ST

3dVL YTIIHOD

YISVIYDIA INIDNI ¥NND

ANVAOY¥d 13N SYINILSYA NYWTIH

13AIY

TINNNA H3dNS /AINNND XT1/dWYTD ININ
Y3730

373344ILNV/INIATOS YIHSYM

NIDAXO 14/n2 002

SANVYT ININ

dINOD YINYOM

8T-0ZS000S # ADI10d Y04 LNJIAVd

FONVYNILNIVIA B HIVdIY J1DIH3A
JONVNILNIVIAL 8 HIVdIYH F1DIHIA
3ONVNILNIVIA 8 HIVdIY F1DIHIA
JONVNILNIVIA '8 HivdIH J1DIHIA

6T/S/T TOSTTY-T "ANI WOY4 NYN13Y

IONVNILNIVIA 8 HIVdIYH FTIIHIA
DNYNILNIVIN B ¥iIVdId J1DIHIA
JONVNILNIVIA 8 ¥IVdIH J1DIHIA
DNVYNILNIVIA B IVdIY JTIIHIA
DNVYNILNIVIA B HIVdIH JTIIHIA
NVNILNIVIA B HIVdIY T1DIHIA
INVNILNIVIA '8 HIVdIY T1IIHIA
IONVNILNIVIA 8 HIVdIY FIDIHIA
JINVNILNIVIA 3 ¥IvdI¥ TIDIHIA
JDONVNILINIVIA 3 ¥Ivdad J1DIHIA
TVNLIVHLINGD B TYNOISSIH0Hd
35v349 8 10 SVO

ISY34O 3 110 SV

35¥349 3 0 SVO

SYYOM JNANd - ISYIHD B TO SVO
(3¥HL d¥D ¥3ANN)dIND3 8 S100L
(3YHL "dvD ¥3ANN)INDI 8 S100L
(3¥HL "d¥D ¥3ANN)HIND3 B S100L
{I¥HL "dvD ¥3IANN)dINDI B STO0L
{3¥HL "dvD ¥IANN)IND3 8 S100L
{3YHL 'dvD ¥3IANN)dINDA 8 ST00L
(3YHL dvD Y3ANN)dIND3 8 S100L
(3¥HL "dv2 ¥3aNN)dINDA 3 S100L
(3YHL *dvD ¥3ANN)dINDI 3 S100L
(3YHL "dvD ¥3IANN)dINDI B S1001
$311ddNS DNLLYYIO

$3r1ddNS ONILYHIO

$311ddNS ONILYHIJO

S311ddNS ONLLYYIO

$3rddNS ONILYYHIJO

$311ddNS ONILYHIO

S31ddNS ONILYHIO

5$311ddNS DNILYYIdO

53r1ddNS ONILYHIO

$3ddNS ONILYYIO

$311ddNS DONLLYHIO

$3MddNS ONILYYIO

$3NddNS ONILYHIO

$31ddNS ONILYHIdO
NOLLYSNIdWOD ,SYINIOM
NOILYSNIdWOD ,SYINYOM

INI S1dVd JAILOWOLNY STVIN
"IN SLYVd 01NV NNAT

“INI SLYVd OLNV NNAT
FHYMAYUVH 431504
ONIINTVYA OLNV SANNVYA
INI3INTIVA OLNV SANNVA
NI 3NTVA OLNV SANNVA
ONI SLHVd 3AILOWOLNY STYIAN
ONEINTVA OLNY S,ANNYA
ONIINTVA OLNY S,ANNYG
INIIMVYA OLNY S,ANNVA
INIIMVYA OLNY S,ANNYA
JNIIMVA OLNY SANNVA
JNFINVA OLNY S,ANNVA
INI 3INVA 01NV S,ANNVQA
IDIAYIS NONYL SDIVT LYIYD
0d13d SNYINIINDId
INIANTYA OLNY SANNVA
INIIMIVA OLNY S,ANNYQ
TVSHIAINN AVMAIICS - INVE XIM
NOINN 11Q34) V3dv NONIWVNDHYL
ONI SLYVd OLNV NNAT

DNI S1¥Vd OLNY NNAT

"ONI SL¥Vd 01NV NNAT

NI INVA OLNV S,ANNVA
ONIINTYA OLNY SANNYA
ONI SLYVd OLNY NNA1

ONI SLYVd OLNV NNAT

“INI S1YVd OLNV NNA1

INI 3NTVA OLNY S,ANNVA
INIINTVA OLNV S,ANNYQ
INIINTVA OLNY S,ANNVA
ANVdINOD SYD NVINMOE
INIINYA 01NV S,ANNVA
AlddNS TYIYLSNANI MO

ONI SLUVYd OLNY NNA1

"IN SLHVd OLNY NNAT
JHYMOUVH 431504

INI SLHVd OLNY NNA1

ONI 3NTVA OLNV S,ANNVQ
JNIINTVYA 01NV SANNYA
INIIMIVA OLNV SANNVA
INIINIVA OLNY S,ANNVA
INI3NTVA OLNV S,ANNVA
QNN dWOD SHINYOM TN
ANNd dANOD ,SUINYOM TAIW

000°Z€6-¥ZS-TOT
000°Z2€6-7ZS-T0T
000°Ze6-t2S-TOT
000°2E6-vTS-T0T
000°TE6-¥2S-10T
000'7€6-72S-TOT
000'2E6-v2S-T0T
000°Z€6-¥ZS-T0T
000°Z€6-7ZS-TOT
000°e6-tZSTOT
000°CE6-vZS-TOT
000°CE6-725-TOT
000°ZE6-¥ZS-TOT
000°Z€6-vZS-TOT
000'2€6-vZS-TOT
000°108-7ZS-T0T
000°'65£-#2S-T0T
000°6S.-+2S-T0T
000°65.-¥S-T0T
000°6S-¥2S-TOT
000°€SL-¥ZS-TOT
000°€SL-vZS-T0T
000°€SL-vTS-TOT
000°€SL-¥TS-10T
000°€SL-vTS-T0T
000°€SL-¥TS-TOT
000°€SL-¥2S-TOT
000°€S4-¥2S-T0T
000°€SL-vTeTOT
000°€SL-¥ZS-TOT
001°¢8L-+2S-10T
00T °¢SL-+ZS-T0T
00T'Z¢5L-vZ5-T0T
00T'ZSL-¥25-T0T
001°2SL-¥2S-T0T
001°2SL-vZS-T0T
001°252-v2S-T0T
00T'ZSL-7ZS-TOT
00T°2SL-77S-10T
00T'TSL-¥TS-TOT
00T'ESL-¥TS-T0T
00T°2SL-¥2S-TOT
00T°2SL-¥2S-TOT
001°252-vZS-10T
000°9Z22-¥2S-10T
000°SZL-vTS-TOT

100d YOLOW bZs 1dag



0°LLT'T

20'LLT Y

oz'Le
98'PLS
96°vLS

60'981‘T

60"98T‘T

LT9E
98'rLS
96vLS

08"€ST'81

$9'590°€

05'92
§59'8¢
L9°L8T'T
S9'6TT
95°96T
T19°967

EL'E

ELE

PunJ 399.§ [2907 £0Z Puny 104 [230L

FONVNILNIVA INILNOY €91 1daq Jod |10
FONVYHNSNI 341
dWQJ HIHHOM

8T-025000S # ADI1Od Y04 LNIWAVd

pun4 393435 Jofewy Z0zZ pung 104 (301

FINVNILNIVIA INLLNOY €97 3d3Q 404 [er0)
3ONVHNSNI 34N

dAIOD ¥INHOM

8T-0ZS000S # ADMOd HO4 LNIWAVL

pund [e1au9 TOT puny 4o B30

HSI9aNY 825 1daq Jo4 2301,
ONITIE ALITILN

ONITIIE ALMLLN

TS0dSIa HSIgany

13N4/5vO

dINOD ¥IHHOM

81-02S0005 # AJI10d Y04 INIWAVd

YIM3IS INYOLS 52§ 1dag 10 |ejoL
$910 SSIN 934

FONVHNSNI 341
NOILLYSN3dINOD SYINHOM
NOILVSNIdNOD SYIANYOM

JONVHNSNI 3417
NOILVSN3dINOD SHINHOM
NOILVSNAdINOD SUINYOM

DNIHSIIENd 8 ONILNINd
39V1S0d

IVNLIVYLINOD 8 TYNOISSIIONd
3SVIHD B 110 SVYO
NOILYSNIdWOD SYNHOM
NOILYSNIdWOD SHINYOM

TVNLOVHLINOD B TYNOISSIH0Yd

IHL ‘QdvaNvls 000°9Z£-£94-€02
ANNJ dINIOD SYINYOM TAW 000°SZL-E91-E0Z
ANN3 dWOD SHINYOM TAW 000°STL-E9Y-E0T

IDNVNILNIVIN INILNOY €97 3dag
puny 1985 [2207 €0 puny

IHL ‘QUVANYLS 000°9CL-E91-70T
AaNNd dWOD ,SYINUOM TAIN 000°STL-€9%-20T
QNN dINOJ ,SUINHOM TN 000°SZL-€91-70T

FONVNILNIVIA INLLNOY €9t 3dag
pun4 12315 Jofewy Zoz pung

ONI SWALSAS NOILLYIWYOAN| Y1SIdY 000°006-82S-T0OT
ONi SWALSAS NOILYINYO4NI V1SIdY 000°T58-825-10T
INIWNIFOYNVIN 3LSYM 00T°T08-825-TOT

TVSHIAINN AVMAIIS - ANVE XIM 000°65£-825-10T
ANNd dWOD ,SYINYOM TWIN 000'S2.-825-101

GNNJ dINOD ,SUINHOM TWIA 000°92£-825-T0T
HSI98NY 825 1dea

SNOILYIINNWIWODITIL IONVY 000°T08-52S-10T

YIM3S WHOLS sZ6§ 1daa



61'S68°L

61°568°L

SS'VI8
178617
[4% 4:14
EE'TE
SL'9¢
9€°8E
0€'SES
S0°Ce
66’87
66'C
€6'85
09'189
66'6C
S5°'8
06'28
8E'99Y
96'6T
99'I8T'T
L8'I8T'T

pung SuiAjoA3Y at4 £1Z puny 104 [e101

3414 9€€ 3daq Joj [er0L

AGNN4 NOILN3LIH IDNVENSNI ALFISYI
"SNI ALV ANNS TY¥3INTD
00S"006SEZ0# TIVH 3YI4 1v3H

IS¥IAN TIVH 3u14

SINOHd 3$3a

3SY3IAN TIVH 341

ONIMOTd TIVH 3414

S3rddns 1NIvd

INIVd - 1D LHM

AYILLYE A6
SAYVOa8d1/SMIUIS/SIONIH

YILVIH 9NL LNVIAYY NO NV4 H3IMO18 HIvd3y
173 3D

13MOA /4va 13d9YD

13N34/5vD

STIVO - SNIYIS

S13IMOL ¥3dvd

dW0D YINHOM

8T-0ZS000S # ADNOd Y04 LNIWAVd

JONVHNSNI ALNIGVIT ALYIJOYd
3414 - IINVHUNSNI ALTIEV ALYIJOYd
1v3H

ISHIAN LLY

344 TY18-£67-906

ISYIAN LLY

TWNLOVHLINOD 8 T¥NOISSIIOHd
JONVNILNIVIA ONIGNNG-S3NddNS
JONVNILNIVIN ONIQTING-S3IddNS
FONVNILNIVN ONITTING-S3INddNS
JINVNILNIVW ONIGTING-S3ITddNS
JONVNILNIVIN ONIATINEG-S3ItddNsS
FONVNILNIVIA ONIQING-53NddNS
JONVNILNIVIA ONIATING-S3ddNS
J4ld - ISVIYO B 110 "SVO

531TddNS DNILVYY3IdO

SANddNS ONILYHIdO
NOILVYSNIdWOD SHIXHOM
NOILVYSNIdWO0D ,SHINdOM

LNIWIDVYNVYIAI NSIY TVAIDINNIAL NYDIHDIW
ANINIDOVNYIA XSTY TYdIDINNIAL NYDIHDIN
ANVAINOD SYD ADYINIOIWIS

ISYIA'N LLY

NOZIY3aA

ISYIA-N LLY

1134 ‘NOSH3IANY

JHOLS ONYA SYIAANS

JYVMQYVYH 431504

d3IN3D3WOHA B

H3INIDINWOH A 3 a

J1YLIFTI HIAINNID

3YOLS ONYA SYIAANS

Y3IINIDINOH A R QA

TYSYIAINN AVMAII4S - INVE Xam

NOINN LIQ34D Y34V NONIWVYNDHVYL

INI 134YVI SOV

aNNd dWOJ ,SYINYOM TANIN

anNd dW0J .SYINYOM TANW

000°SE6-9EE-€TT
000°SE6-9EE-ETT
000°TZ6-9€€-ETT
000°058-9€€-€TC
000°058-9€€-€TC
000°058-9¢€-€1C
000°T08-9€E-ETZ
000'9£L-9E€-ETT
000'9LL-9€€-€T2
000°9L2-9€E-ETT
000'94£-9€€-€12
000°9££-9E€-ETT
000'9LL-9EE-ETT
000°942-9€€-ETT
000°65L-9E€-ETC
00T°2S4-9€€-€TC
00T'CSL-9E€-€TC
000°SZ£-9€€-ETT
000°'SZL-9€€-ETT

314 9g€ 3deg

pund Suiajonay 3414 £TZ puny



0£°0£8°6L

0€'85Y 1S
6b°S68°L
Z0°LLIT
60°98T°T
08'€ST'8T

0£°8SY°TS

0E°8SYTS

v6°LSTTY
089251
SE'0CTY
L6°LT
L6ES
L5692
00°89T
009
St'65L
0s'6Z
88'STT
65 TP
SLET
95°£8
16,
8569
6¥'96
00°0L
6S'S
91'sS
85'8T
66'6T
v8'or
86°ST
69°Sy
6867
88'6
(4%
8L'TE
8%
T0°0T
00°0€
0Z°662
S6°SPL
60°9rL

:spuny ||y Jo4 [e30}

pung Suagaday afemas ggs puny
punj Suiajonsy aut4 €12 puny
puny 39a.15 2907 £0Z pun4

pun 322116 Jofely Zoz pund
puny jesauag ToT puny

:s|ejol puny

pung 3uiae33y afemas 0gS puny o4 [e30)

WALSAS YIM3S £L€S 1daq 104 [ej0L

T0-9€5S LJ3r0Yd

NN4 NOILNILIY IDNVHNSNI ALIIGVIT

‘SN ALIIAYIT NN Tv4INID

AVYdS YIWIYD/IdVL LNIVd

NYSLINH WNITOD0A /AYdS d1SH /HSNYE LNIVd
SVO TVHNLYN dLMM

YILYM Q3TIILSIa

S1IMOL ¥3dVd /43dVd 1INOL/HILYM QI TILSIT
WYO04M02/AIDV/IAIXOHTAH

ONIMIG ALITILN

ONITIE ALITILN

ISHIAN dIMM

£-80TZH000 LOOV

INOHd dLMMm

718 113D - Z0000-TESLLOZHE HITWNN INNOIDY
SINOHd Ms3a

VLECYLLLER ANI ISV ¥IIJOD
LN3ONILINIYIANS dLLM -INVXT HOLYHIJO
$OIa SSIA 934

NYINOQ A0S

431311404 J1INNDV/YOLION XINIGIY

NIHIS VNN

dVHLS LIS /S3X08 213/SHIAQD HOLIMS
S1vI1D 301/5L008

13N4/5vo

S1AMOL H3dVd /¥3dvd 1310.L/431YM QITIILSIa
Y3dvd

yadvd

dYOS/INI /SOVE HSWY1

S¥3a104

S3IyaLiva

ANIWISHNGNITY 14D

JONVHNSNI 3417

dINOD 43NY0oMm

8T-0Z5000S # ADI0d HOJ ININAVA

# ANOSG LSIYILNI

IDONVHNSNI 4731

3OVMIS - IINVHNSNI 481
AONVNILNIVIA JIALLVINIAIYd
IONYNILNIVIN JALLYINIAIYG
1v3H

$3NddNS av1

YILVYM ITILSIA - S3NddNS avt
S3NddNs avi

ONIHSI9Nd 8 ONILNIYd
39v1SOd

JSHIAN LIV

LINYILNI SIOQVIVT
TV18-E62-906

dLMM - 6650-T62-906

dLMM 879T-162-906

3SN3dX3 ISV

IVNLOVELNOD 8 IWNOISSIH0Yd
IVNLOVHLINQD 8 IYNOISSIH0Yd
IVNLIVYINOD '8 1¥NOISSI40Yd
FONVNILNIVIN ONIATING - SANddNS
3ONVYNILNIVAN ONIGING - S3NddNS
JINVNILNIVIA ONIQTING - $3ddNS
SWHOJINN

dLMM - 3SV3UD B 0 "S¥D
S31ddNS DONILYYILO

$31ddNS 321330

531ddNS 321440

$3ddNS 321440

S3ddNS 321440

$3MddNS 301440

102 - $334 3SNIIN

FONVUNSNI 34N

NOILYSNIdWOD SNYWHYOM
NOILYSNIdWOD SNYWMYOM

VN ‘NOTI3IN Y4OA MIN 40 dNve
AINIWIADYNYIN ASTY TVdIJINNINL NYDIHIIN
AINIWIOVNYIA NS TYdIDINMAIA NYOIHDIN

FHVYMAUYH ¥31504

JHVMAYYH ¥31S04

ANVJOD SYD ADHINIOJW3S
INILDIYYIAL S OVIN

INILINYVIA SOV

INI NISNODSIM 40 10N

INI SWALSAS NOLLYIWYOANI V.1SIHY
INI SW3LSAS NOILYIWHOSNI ViSIHY
ISYIAN LY

0D INOHJITAL YHLYMVIH-OLH
181V

NOZIY3IA

NOZI¥3IA

JONVNIL dIND3 XNvE SN

ALMYND 40 LNINLYYJIA NYOIHIIN
SNOILYIINNWIWOD3TIL IDNVY
NOINN LIQ34) v3y¥ NONIWVNOHVL
43INIDD INCHA B A

FHVMQYVYH H31S04

Y3IN3IDINOH AR Q

SAJNAYIS TYLIdVI NOZYINY
TVSYIAINN AVMAIIAS - INVE XIM
INILINYYN SOV

SLONA0Yd 321440 TWNOILLYN
S3DIAYIS TVLIAYI NOZYAY
SAJIAYIS TVLIdVI NOZYINY
S3DIAYIS TV.LIdVD NOZYINY
SADIAYIS TVLIAVI NOZVINY

SIAVI ‘NMOud

IHL ‘Q¥vaNvLS

AaNN4 dWOD ,SHINYOM TAIN

ANN4 JAQD ,SHINYOM TAIN

00Z°266-LES-065
000°SE6-LES-06S
000°SE6-LES-06S
00T°'626-LES-06S
00T'626-L€S-06S
000°TZ6-L£S-06S
00T°£LT6-LES-06S
00T°LT6-LES-06S
00T'LT6-LES-065
000°006-£€£5-065
000°TS8-LE5-065
000°058-£E£S-065
000°0S8-LE£5-065
000°058-£€5-06S
000°058-££5-06S
000°058-LES-06S
000°708-L£5-06S
000°T08-££5-065
000'T08-LE5-065
000'T08-2£5-06S
000'9£2-£€5-065
000°9££-£€5-065
000'9/£-£€5-06S
000°£9/-L€5-06S
000°652-L€S-06S
001°CSL-££5-065
000°7S5£-LES-06S
000°TSL-LES-06S
000'2SL-LES-06S
000°292-L€5-065
000°¢SL-LES-068
000°15£-LES-06S
000'92-£€5-065
000°S24-LES-065
000°SZ/-£€5-065

W3LSAS HIM3S ££S 1daq
pund 3uiaaday afemas p6s puny



S6'9 SINOHd Ys3a TVH3INIO EEVE-E67-906 NOZIN3A 000°058-€85-285
56'9 SINOHd 4530 JONVNI SZ9T-16Z-906 NOZI¥IA 000°058-€85-Z85
569 SINOHd X530 WOOY ONILIIN EE9T -T62-906 NOZIN3IA 000°0$8-€85-285
SEET SINOHd ¥s3d 1€58-€62-906 NOZI¥3A 000'058-€85-285
00°00T ONINVIT Nvr VNLOVYLNOD 2 TYNOISSIHOYd VINTY “dIvd 000'T08-€85-285
LTy NVINOQ ADD' WNLOVHLNOD 8 TYNOISSII0Hd NOINN 113342 VI4Y NONIWVNOHVL 000°T08-€85-285
0007 sav TYNLOVHLNOD B TYNOISSIH0Nd IVLIASOH AOF AYYIEMIN NI13H 000°T08-€85-85
19'5TT 13N4/5vO J1YLOT13 - TI0 8 SVD TVSYIAINA AVMAIIAS - INVE XIM 000"652-€85-285
66'¢ YILVM $3MddNSs DNILYY¥3dO VOI ATIIHVY 001°ZSL-€85-285
65 YILVM $3MddNS ONILYYIdO V9! ATIHYY 00T'ZSZ-€85-285
66°€ ¥ILYM $31ddNS ONILYYIdO VOI ATIIHVY 00T°252-€85-785
66°€ YILYM $311ddNS ONILYY¥IJO VYOI ATIIHVY 00T'752-€85-285
0s'€ ¥3dvd $31ddNs 391440 SIDIAYIS VLIV NOZYWY 000°25£-€85-Z85
6L°TT dYOS/HNI /SOVE HSWYL $311ddNs DI340 S3DIAYIS VLIV NOZYINY 000°75£-€85-285
87 SY3a104 S3rddNS 01440 SIDIAYIS WWLIAYD NOZVIAY 000°ZS£-€85-285
2001 S31y3LLYE S3NddNs 301340 SIDIAUIS TVLIdYD NOZVINY 000'Z5£-€85-785
88'6 ¥3dvd SaNddns 301340 S12NA0Yd 321440 TYNOILYN 000'75£-€85-285
197 SIHINOJ ONILYNIAYT TVINYIHL HOLODS $anddns 3J1440 SIDIAYIS WLIAYD NOZYINY 000°275¢-€85-285
VL S3IX08 YIINVE S3ddNs 1340 SIDIAYIS VLIV NOZYWY 000°ZS§£-€85-285
or'y NOg8IY 138V $3rddns 101440 SIDIAYIS VLIV NOZVINY 000°Z5£-€85-285
£1'66 FINVHNSNI 3411 JINVYNSNI 341 IHL ‘QYVANYLS 000°92£-€85-785
v0'20L dINOD ¥INHOM NOILYSNIdWOD SHINYOM aNNJ dINOD SHINUOM TAIN 000'52£-€85-78S
91702 8T-0Z50005 # AJI10d 404 LNIWAYd NOILYSNIdINOD ,SHINHOM aNNd dWOD SYINHOM TN 000°SZ-€85-785
00°000°T VSH VSH NVOIHDIA 43ddN JNYE L5414 000'TZ£-€85-Z85
S3SN2dX3 TYHIN3IO £8< 1dag

€E'SSLT NOILNGIY1SIQ JI¥1I313 285 1daq 104 jesoL
oovt $334 TIOL 39aIyE J3AVHL NOINN LIGIHD V¥V NONIWVNOHY.L 000°E£T6-285-285
05T SHIVd3Y ¥O4 SAIdYY ANVHO OL ¥INYL ONILYOISNYYL TIAVYHL L11SS04 441D 000°€T6-285-785
05°L1 SHIVd3Y Y04 SAIdvH ANVYO OL JDNYL ONILYOJSNYYL TIAVYL SYISNIDN NG 000°€16-285-285
48744 1HDI3Y4 1HO3¥4 JUYMAYYH Y3150 000'T$8-285-Z85
85Ty 3SYIAN YALIW ALIDVAYD 304V YILIAW ALIDYAYD 39UV -3SHIAN ISHIA'N LLY 000°058-285-285
67T T0000-ZESLL0ZF6 HAGWAN LNNOIDY Xv4 NOZIY3IA 000'058-785-285
S5'8Y WILAW ALIDVAYD INOHdITIL 3SHIA-N LLY 000°058-285-285
£8°01 $9I SSIN 834 NLIVHLNOD 8 TYNOISSII0¥d SNOILYDINNININOITTIL IONVY 000°708-785-285
06'611 SLHON NyvE 531ddNS ONILYYIJO NOINN L1349 Y34y NONIWYNDHYL 00T°75£-285-285
1IN IA SLHOI NYvE S3MddNS SNILYY¥IdO NOINN 1ig3¥D YINY NONIWVNDHYL 00T°ZS.-285-285
¥S'LT LHOI344 SYOLD3LOYd IA0TO $31ddNS DNILYHIJO NOINN LIa34D VINY NONIWVIDHYL 00T'2S£-785-285
P6LT SHOL1D310¥d A0S S31ddNS ONILYYIdO NOINN 110342 YI¥Y NONIWYNOHYL 00T'25£-285-285
19°06 IONVHNSNI 3411 IINVHNSNI 3411 IHL ‘GYVANVLS 000°92£-785-285
9Z'06L VSH VSH NVOIHDIA H3ddN YNVE 15414 000°T72-285-28S
NOLLNGIYLSIA 21419373 T8 31dag
Pun4 21199{3 78S puni
unowry '353Q 3IJ0AU| 353Q Iur ‘AU| J0puUap JRquinn 1o

6T0Z AYYNNVT
SIT1AVAVd LHOIT ' HALVM

AYYIGMAN 40 IDVTIIA



vi'vE0‘TZT

' TYTCT
89'29v'68
26'602's
0E0F

EL'EEL'S
S

TLL68°E

vE0Z

6v'9

85°9¢
86'89
66’
L1957
EL'EVT
00712
871
<060€
SLET
00°s¢
8LEY
Wit
w'ie
0401
00T
0L0T
Wiz
VEET
C6'El
969
96’9
S6'9

pung 31433313 g5 punj Jod [ejoL

ST139 3HL 3AVS 885 1daq o4 [er0L
avsnas

NOILVZIWILIO ADYIN] £85 3daq 104 [e10),
3DI0ANI STAILNIINI/IDIOAN] NOILYLNINTTdIAIL

YIMOd QISYHIUNd 985 3daq 404 [er0L
43IMOd QISYHIUNd
43IMOd Q3SYHIUNd

YIMOd ISYHIUNd 6T0Z AYVNNYT
ININOD JAS OIN04LHO0d TTGYMINIY/ININGD DAS ONIDINd NIFHD

NOILYHINID 31413313 v8s 1daq 104 |ej0)
HOLONWYHIY YOLOW YIV OF-AY4-INVE LSYD MIAN

SISNIX3I TWHINIO €85 1daq Jod [ejoL

NNJ NOILNILIY JONVHNSNI ALITIEYN
“SNIALIIGYIT ANNA IVYINID

O YOLOW 0ZMS

Y3dIM YILNIM

NYNLIY FHOD

JYOD/TIXY IAINA/NVINTY

OT#1/M ON3 QOY il YINNI/YILNO

ain1d Mvye

/M 00S'8EZSETOH LDV LV3IH

00S'££2SET0 1D2V LV3aH ONIQTING NOILYYINID
ONITIIE ALNILN

39V1S0d

ONITIE ALAILN

£-80TZP000 LIV

L-¥9ETP000 12DV

INOHd LHOIM/y3LYM

7118 1132 - ZO000-ZESLLOZY6 HIAWNN LNNODIIV
T118 132 - ZO00O-TESLLOZY6 YITWNN LNNOIDY
T8 1130 - Z0000-ZESL£L02F6 ¥IFWNN LNNOJIY
T118 T13 - Z0000-2€SLL0Z6 HITWNN LNNOIDV
THE 113D - Z0000-TESLLOTY6 YAAWNN LNNOIDV
1119 T130 - Z0000-ZESLL0Z6 YITWNN LNNOIIV
SINOHd 3S3a

SINOHJ 3$3a

SINOHd ¥53a

SINOHd X$3a

SINOHd X$3a

SASNIdX3 S1139 IHL JAVS

IVNLOVELNOD B IVNOISSIH0Yd

ANI ATHLNOW NOISSINSNVYL J1Y
43IMOd A3SYHIUNd
43IMOd Q3SvYHIUNd

IVNLIVYLNOD B TYNOISSIIOYd

JONVNILNIVIA 8 SHIVd3Y

FONVHNSNI ALITIEVIT ALYIOUd
JI¥13313 - IINVUNSNI ALNIGVIT ALY3dOYd
JONVNILNIVIN '8 SHIVdIY STIDIHIA
JONVYNILNIVIN 8 SHIVdIY STIDIHIA
JONVNILNIVIN B SHIVdIY STTDIHIA
FONVYNILNIVIN 8 SHIVAIY STTIDIHIA
FONVNILNIVIA '8 SHIVAIYH STIDIHIA
FONVNILNIVIA '8 SHIVdIY ST1DIHIA
1vaH

1VaH

ONILNIYd '8 ONIHSIEANd

J9V.1SOd

39VLSOd

L13INY3LNI SLOQVIAVT

$JILdO-Y34l4 - SLOAVINVT
895-€62-906

NVW3INR 6160-05¥-906

B NVININIT 8090-162-906
HH SS00-162-906

WAV 9090-162-906

YIDVNVIN 0£S0-T62-906
JINVHDIN 9€T0-T6Z-906

Y310 /M 1895-€62-906

/M £291-T6Z-906

dH ¢Z9T-162-906

WA’V TTIT-T62-906

HIDVNVYIN £TZT-162-906

ONI'SM3IN AYHIGMIN

VoI

00Z°754-885-78S

$T139 3H1 IAVS 885 1dag

000°108-£L85-78S

NOILVZIWILIO ADYINT 85 1dea

ANVdINOD NOISSINSNYYL NvYDIHINY
19 324N0S3Y ADHINI SWD
d0-0D J14.12313 ANVIHIAOTD

AJNIOV YIMOd JNaNd NYOIHDIN

001°926-985-78S
000'976-985-285
000°926-985-285
000'708-985-285

HIMOd GISVHIUNJ 985 3dag

NOINN LIG34D v3uv NONIWVNDHYL

000°676-¥85-78S

NOILLYHIN3D J1¥10313 v8S 1d2q

INIWIOVNYW ASIY TVdIDINNIN NVDIHOIW
ANIWIADYNYIN JSIH IVdIDINNIA NYSIHDIN
"“INISLYVd OLNY NNAT

ONI3NIVA OLNY S,ANNYA

"ONI SLdVd OLNV NNA1

"ONI SLdVd OLNY NNAT

ONI S1¥Vd OLNY NNA1

INIIMYA OLNY S,ANNVQ

ANVAWOD SYD ADYINIODINIS
ANVdINOD SYD ADYINIODWAS

ONI SWILSAS NOILYINHOLNI V1SIHY
NOINN 113340 YI¥¥ NON3IWYNDHYL
ONISINILSAS NOILVINYOANI V1SIHY
02 INOHdI1AL VHIVYMVIH-DLH

02 INQHdIT3L VHLYMVIH-DLH
131V

NOZIY3IA

NOZI43A

NOZIY3A

NOZIY3A

NOZIY3AA

NOZIM3IA

NOZI¥3A

NOZI¥3IA

NOZI¥3IA

NOZIMIA

NOZIY3IA

000°S£6-£89-785
000°'SE6-€8S-78S
000'7€6-€85-28S
000°2£6-£85-285
000'2¢6-€85-¢8S
000°2£6-£85-785
000°7€6-£85-78S
000°2€6-€85-28S
000°TT6-€89-78S
000°1Z6-£85-¢8S
000°006-£85-78S
000'798-€85-28S
000°T758-€85-28S
000°0$8-£85-285
000°058-£85-28S
000°0S8-£85-78S
000'0S8-£85-285
000°058-€85-28S
000°058-£85-285
000°058-€85-78S
000°058-£85-Z8S
000°058-£85-289
000°058-€859-285
000'0S8-€85-C8S
000°058-£8S-78S
000°058-£85-78S
000°0S8-£85-28S



8L'EY

0g'TT
040t
0L0T
oL'ot
wTe
w'ic
569
96’9
T6'ET
SE'ET
96'9
96'9
96'9
96’9
00001
98°01
L8y
000z
S6°Cy
6515
66°8¢

66'9¢
19'91e
86°CE
66°¢
€€'TOET
65'F
66'€
65°90T
66'¢€
66°8¢
£9°9¢
0s€
6L°1C
87
88'6
L9¢
0S¢,
(0% 4
6€°06T
€L°798
88198
LT06L'T

INOHd LHOMN/Y3LVM
T0000-ZESLLOZY6 HITNNN LNNOJIY
T0000-TESLLOZY6 YIAWNN LNNOIIV

118 113D - Z0000-TESLLOTY6 HIBANN LNNODIDY
T8 113D - 20000-2€S2£026 YIGWNN LNNODJDY
T8 1132 - 20000-CESLLOTY6 HIQNNN LNNODJDY
118 1130 - T0000-2ESLLOZY6 HIAINNN LNNODIY
1118 133 - 20000-2€SL£L0T6 ¥ITIWNN LNNODIDY

SINOHd 3$3a

SINOHd 3530

SINOHd X530

SINOHd JS3a

SINOHd Ys3a

SINOHd ¥$3a

SINOHd Xs3a

SINOHJ ¥s3a

ONINVITD NvT

SDIA SSIN 834

NYINOQ AQD

savl
QIS-LYINDHTIHOHOC/H3ATION/AVYL LNIVd
S3ISNOH T13M -S3NddNS LNIVd
ANIVd

LNIVd

19 LHM

13n4/svo

YALHOI AV N NN /Y3LV3IH ISNOH MW
YaLvm

SYILAN HILYM

YILYM

HILVM

ST INOZV

HILYM

19 LHM XL 9S LNI TAY

SVD d1

Y3dvd

dVOS/)NI /59VE HSVYL

SY3a1o4

43dvd

SIHONOJ ONILYNINY] TYINYIHL HOLODS
$3X08 YDINVE

NOggIY 138V

IINYHNSNI 3417

dWOD 4INHOM

8T-0ZS000S # AJIMOd HO4 INIWAVd
VSH

81795-€67-906

131avL

Xv4

YIDVNVY 0£S0-T62-906

"IWA'Y 9090-162-906

YH S500-T6Z-906

NVININIT 8090-T6Z-906
NVIN3NN 6160-05t-906

WAV TZ9T-162-906

YH 2Z91-T62-906

/M £Z91-T62-906

NYI1D /M 1895-£62-906

353a - HIDVNVIN €22T-T62-906
WOOY DNILIIN €'€91-T62-906
IDNVNIJ SZ9T-T6Z-906
IVYHINID EEVE-E6Z-906
IVNLOVHLNOD 8 TWNOISSIIONd
IWNLIVYLNOD B TYNOISSIH0Yd
IVNLOVYLNOD B TYNOISSIA0dd
TVNLIVYHLNOD %8 TYNQISSII0Hd
IDNYNILNIVIN DNIGTING
JFDNVNILNIVIA ONITTING
JONVNILNIVIN ONIGTINE
SYZEOZ 'ANI INOYS NYNL13Y
JINVNALNIVIN ONIGTING
YILYM - 3SYIUD R 110 ‘SvO
HS3YHL dvD ANN dIND3 %8 S100L
$3I1ddNS ONILYYIdO

S3NddNS SNILYYIdO

$3NddNS DNILYY3IdO

S3NddNS ONILYYIHO

S3IddNS ONILYHIJO

S3I1ddNS ONILYY3dO

$311ddNS ONILYYIJO

$31ddNS ONILYYIdO

$311ddNS 321440

S31ddNS 301440

$31ddNS 321440

$3Nddns 121440

$3NddNS 3D1440

$3Nddns 301440

5311ddNS 321440

IDINVHNSNI 34N
NOILVSNIdINOD ,SYINYOM
NOILYSNIdWOD ,SHINYOM
YSH

1381v
NOZIY3A
NOZIY3IA
NOZI¥3A
NOZIM3IA
NOZIM3IA
NOZIM3A
NOZIH3A
NOZI¥3IA
NOZIY3A
NOZI¥3IA
NOZIMIA
NOZI¥3IA
NOZIH3IA
NOZIY3A
NOZIY3A
YIATY ‘YIvd
SNOILYDINNWINOD313L IONVY

NOINN 11034D V3IUY NONIWVNOHVYL

TVLIdSOH AOT AYY4IEMIN NITIH
FUYMAUVH H3LS04
FYVYMQAUYH ¥31S04
JUVMAYYH 431504
FHYMQYVYH H31S04
FHYMAUYH Y3104

TYSHIAINN AVMAIICS - NVE XIM

JUVYMQUYH ¥3LS04

VOI ATIIHVY

98EEH SHYOMYUILYM NOSNOYIS
YOI ATIIHVY

VOI ATIIHVY

INI SNDIMVH

VDI ATIHVY

FHVYMAUVH 431504
ANVJIWOD SVO NYINMOS
S3IDIAYIS TVLIdVI NOZVINY
SADIAYIS TVLIdVI NOZVINY
SAJIAY3S TVLIdYD NOZVINY
S13NA0Y¥d 321430 TYNOLLYN
SADIAYIS TVLIdYD NOZVINY
SADIAYAS TVLIdYD NOZVNY
SANAYIS TYLIdVI NOZYINY
JHL ‘QUVANVYLS

ANN4 dINQD ,SYINYOM TN
ANNd dWOD SYINYOM TN
NVOIHDIN ¥3ddN JNvE 1SHId

000°058-9€5-16S
000°058-9€S-T6S
000°058-9€5-165
000°0S8-9€5-16S
000°058-9£S-T6S
000°058-9€S-16S
000°0S8-9€S-T6S
000°058-9€S-16S
000°058-9€5-165
000'058-9€9-165
000°058-9€5-165
000°058-9€5-16S
000'058-9€5-165
000°058-9£5-165
000°058-9€S-16S
000°058-9€5-T6S
000°T08-9€5-16S
000°108-9€5-T6S
000°T08-9£5-16S
000°108-9€5-165
000°9££-9ES-T6S
000'94£-9€S-T6S
000°9££-9€5-T65
000°94£-9€5-T65
000'9££-9€S-165
000°65/-9€5-T6S
000°€SL-9€5-16S
00T°Z7S£-9€S-T6S
00T°CSL-9€5-T6S
00T'2SL-9€S-165
00T°2S4-9€S-T6S
00T'2SL-9€5-16S
001°7SL-9€5-165
00T°CSL-9€ES-165
00T'ZS£-9€5-16S
000°2SL-9€5-T6S
000°7SL-9€S-T6S
000°2S£-9€S-T6S
000°254-9€5-169
000°25£-9€5-T6S
000°25£-9€5-165
000°CSL-9€S-T6S
000'92£-9€5-16S
000°S2£-9€5-165
000'S2£-985-T6S
000°1¢£-9€S-T6S

WLSAS ¥3Lvm 9g5 1dag
punj 121/ T6S puny



£2°00S°9LT

6L'S9V'SS
vi'veE0‘TZT

6L'591'SS

64°59Y'SS
Toosrrs

432417

oLLiL

9£'860'

YE0T

679

85°9€
86°89
L5°6
91'95¢
00'TIe
8T
<0'60¢€
SLET
00'sT

Spund ||y 104 jejol

pun4 J91eMm 165 pund
punj 51393[3 785 puny
sjejol pung

pung J31eM T6S puny Jod j810)

INLSAS HILVM 9€S 1d2Q 104 |ejoL
£0-T6# NVOT ¥3LVM

YILVYM TO-T6# NVO1

NNJ NOILNILIY IINVHNSNI ALITIGVIT
"SNI ALITISYIN ANN4 TWH3N3D

710 YOLOW 0ZMS

Y3dIM YILNIM

NYNL13Y 3403

IHOI/IIXY IAIYA/NYINIY

OT#1/M N3 QOY JIL YINNI/HALNO
1D Y3INIVLNOD Q3.LvH8I1vI/:Z HSNYSNd 1SNYa3n
/M 00S'8ETSETOH# 1DDV LY3AH
ONITIIg ALFILN

39V.1S0d

ONITHIE ALNILN

£-80TZr000 L2V

L-$9ETPO00 LDOV

ANOS ¥ILYM Ul 600T LSIHILMI
S00Z LSIHILNI

ADNVUNSNI ALNIAYIN ALYIJOYd
H3LYM - IDNVUNSNI ALNIAYIT ALYIJONd
JONVNILNIVIA 8 SHIV43Y STIDIHIA
JONVNILNIVIA '8 SHIVdIY ST1DIHIAA
JONVNILINIVIN '8 SHIVdIY STIDIHIA
JONVYNILNIVIA 8 SHIVdIY ST1DIHIA
JONVYNILNIVIAN'E SHIVAIY STIDIHIA
JONVNALNIVIA 8 HIvdIY

1V3iH

ONILNIYd '8 ONIHSI1aNd

39V1S0d

39VISOd

LINYILNI SLOAVINVT

SJILdO -¥38id SLOAVIAvYT

VI3V 40 S3LVLS Q3LINN

VOIMIWY 4O S3LVLS G3LINN
AININIOVNYIA NSIH TVJIDINNIA NYOIHDIW
ANIWIADVNYIA NSIY TIVdIDINNIN NYOIHDIA
“ONI SLYVd OLNY NNA1

NI 3NTVA OLNY SANNYQ

“ONI SLYVd OLNV NNA1

“ONISLYVd OLNY NNAT

ONI SL¥Vd OLNV NNAT

FYVMAYVYH 431504

ANYdINQD S¥S ADHINIOINIS

NI SINILSAS NOILVINHOANI VLSIHY
NOINM 113340 V34Y NONIWVNDHVYL

NI SIW3LSAS NOILVINHOANI V1SIHY

QD INOHdI3L VHLIYMVIH-DLH

02 INOHdITIL YHLVMYIH-D1H

00€°766-9€5-165
00T'Z66-9€5-165
000°5€6-9ES-16S
000°S€6-9£5-165
000'2€6-9€5-165
000°7€6-9€9-165
000°7€6-9€5-165
000'2€6-9€5-165
000°7E6-9€S-T6S
000'676-9€5-165
000'TZ6-9€5-165
000°006-9€5-165
000°TSB8-9£5-165
000°TS8-9€5-165
000°058-9€5-165
000°058-9€S-165



t%?z,}/ . / czfz})%/y/ . %@%

Main Office:
P O. Box 187 * 132 North State Street
St. Ignace, Michigan 49781
Voice: 906-643-6800 Fax: 906-643-6808

Les Cheneaux Branch
P.0. Box 177 - 192 S Meridian St.

Mackinac Island Branch
P.O Box 5634 - 534 Marke( St.

Cedarville, MI 49719 * 906-484-29269 Mackinac Island, M} 49757 * 906-847-3732

West Mackinac Branch
P.O. Box 142 - W11645 West U.S. 2
Naubinway, M1 49762 * 906-477-6263

NEWBERRY WATER & LIGHT BOARD

NEWBERRY SAVE THE BELLS
307 E MCMILLAN AVE
NEWBERRY MI 49868

MUNICIPAL MONEY MARKET

ACCOUNT NUMBER

PREVIOUS BALANCE
CREDITS TOTALING
DEBITS TOTALING

SERVICE CHARGE AMOUNT

INTEREST PAID

CURRENT STMT BALANCE

14,516.08

6.
14,522.24

Newberry Branch
P.O. Box 466 = 1014 8. Newberry Ave.
Newherry, M1 49868 * 906-293-5160

Date 1/31/19 Page 1 of 1
ACCOUNT NUMBER

0
Statement Dates 1/01/19 thru 1/31/19
DAYS IN STATEMENT PERIOD 31

AVERAGE LEDGER BAL 14,516
AVERAGE COLLECTED BAL 14,516
Interest Earned 6.16
Annual Percentage Yield Earned 0.50%
2019 Interest Paid 6.16

*****************************************************************************

DEPOSITS AND OTHER CREDITS...

DATE DESCRIPTION

1/31  INTEREST PAID 31 DAYS

O T e
6

*****************#***********************************************************

DAILY BALANCE SUMMARY. ..

_ DATE.......... BALANCE
= 1/01 14,516.08
© eemam——

O==

°=

o= INTEREST RATE SUMMARY..
) mm—

:_

e

N ——

o ——

.

=

o

TE=

o

52

.

o

MEMBER F.D.1.C.

weoerno . BALANCE

NOTICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION

14,522.24

*****************************************************************************

EQUAL HOUSING LENDER



‘aoueleg yueg Buipug = spung uoneudoiddy xe] 4|4 % 49 0] Jaysues|
10y xe] (4) SS31100V Xe uisaieu] (3) + 109y xe | o} susodag (Q) + eouejeg yueg BuluuiBag ppy :eoueleg sueg 329y2 0

‘pani@dal saxe) Juanbulap Aue Joy Jesk yuauns ay)
ul pajo9||00 sapjeuad se j[om Se SUoi9||0a sieak JuaiInd auy) Joj S99} 3say] e sapn|ou) (D) pe1os|jo) 1saleiu| B Ajeusd ‘ee4 ulwpy

'0£°'660'0Z$ UEBIYdIN JO SJElS WOl) PajoR|oD Xe | [euossad /10Z ‘08 LES'Ly$ Bie suonos|jo) Auadoid Jeuosiad pajedionuy gL0z
65°160'¥8Z$ a1 suonoejjo) Auadold [eay pajedionuy gLoz “JesA siy) Jej 0S pajoaljod JUNOLWE [Bnjoe sy} saquoasep abejuaoiad
ay} JeaA siyj 1o} 109|100 0} adoy pINoo am %001 |y} Jo ‘sjdwexy 104 "San(eA 9|gexe) passasse palidwod diysumo| pue sejel
abe||iw jo uoydope (19uno) ay) Aq paleloIp aue s|ejo) [0 Xe] 'SUOND3]j00 a)eq O JeaA sJeak awes ay) 0} pasedwod (sabueyd
mainay Jo preog Aue ssaj) siejo] [loy xe | Auadold [euosiad pue [eay ayy Buisn psjeinojes aie sebejuadiad (QLA) 91eq 01 JESA

LU0d3d S HFUNSVIHL

AFATIMAN 40 FOVTIIA

69V6¥P VLS | 88°'6Z8'%LS 1102
10628128 | S2'895'8LZ$ 8102
Aenuep Kienuepr © IONVIVE LNNODIV MNvE
Buipuz Bujuuibag INNODIV XV1
L£'226 LE'2C6 €66 €66 spung uogeldolddy Xe }/pund ud5) 0} JoJSuel | 10dy Xe . 4
WK LL'9 Z0°'8¢ Z0°'8¢ SJUNOOJY X1 U0 pSue] 1salsjuj 3
085 L'08G 12961 12961 SJUNOOJY UONI9)|0D Xe | 0} sjisode( a
€9'/¥ €9 LY 29l 1291 810910 1saI8lu| % Ajjeusd ‘884 ulupy o)
000 000 %0 000 000 %0 pa}os|j09 xe Auadold |euosiad
817285 81765 %0 907081 9008} %0 pa1oelioD Xe] Aadoid jeau]| 9| g
000 000 000 000 P8J039||0D I1saIelU} Xe | [eay jusnbuiag <
000 000 000 000 Pe102||0D Xe | [eay Juenbulieq| @ @
000 000 000 000 P@}98]10Q 1S3J3}u] [BUOSIS JuUSNnbulled| 2 ©
000 000 000 000 saxe | Apadold |euosied juenbueq|™ @ | v
:SW3LI ¥39031
‘LA bm::mﬁ _mco_uom__OU ‘aLl A bm::m.- suonosl|on
suondd|og eNdY | 'a'L'A Suol}28}|09 |en3oy ‘a‘LA 8Loz ‘'L Aenuer
1102 8102 :ONIGN3 HLNOI ¥O4




Grand Totals
NBY VILLOPER
NBY VILLTRASH
ADM FEE
PENALTY

Total

JANUARY 2019

TAX COLLECTION TOTALS

Transactions 0003

105.80 0.00 NBY VILLSTREETS
13.11 0.00 NBY VILLFIRE SER
1.78 0.00 INTEREST
5.44 0.00

collected: 196.27

42.31
18.84
8.99
0.00

[=lslole

OO0

OO0 0O



Memo
To:  Jennifer James-Mesloh Village Manager, and Village Council, Village of Newberry
From: Jeffrey L. Jocks, Sondee, Racine & Doren
Date: January 23, 2019

Re: Meeting Room Orientation

I understand that the Village of Newberry meeting room has become a topic of
discussion as it concerns the orientation of council table and audience chairs. This issue
appears to be one of many issues that have become wedges in the Village. I'd first like to
remind all elected officials, appointees, and employees of the Village that your first duty is to
the Village and its citizens. Arguments over room orientation are not important to solving
Village problems and instead distract from the significant issues that the Village faces.

I have reviewed the Village ordinances in an effort to provide an opinion as to who has
authority to determine meeting room orientation. Ordinance 36 states that the Village
Manager is the chief administrative officer of the Village and is responsible for the efficient
administration of all affairs of the Village and all departments. It is my opinion that Ordinance
36 makes the Village Manager responsible for determining the meeting room orientation.

However, as | have stated in other opinions, the Village Manager works at the pleasure
of the Village Council.! Therefore, the Village Council may instruct the Village Manager that it
prefers a specific meeting room orientation. To end this matter, | recommend that the Village
Council, as a body, determine the orientation of the council table and audience chairs. This
should occur by a normal village council member motion and vote. Once a majority of council
members approves an orientation, the room should remain in that orientation for meetings. If
there is a later desire to change the orientation it can be placed on the agenda for
consideration.

! Reminder — unless otherwise stated, when I refer to the Village Council I mean the Village Trustees and Village
President as a body.



Memo
To: Village Manager, Village of Newberry; Village Council, Village of Newberry
From: Jeffrey L. Jocks, Sondee, Racine & Doren
Date: February 15, 2019

Re:  Village Committees

I understand that there are questions concerning the status of Village Council
Committees, their roles, and their authority. This memo will provide my opinion concerning
Committees in the context of Ordinance 29 which created them.

Ordinance 29, Section 29:12 creates the Village Committees. It states that the Village
President shall appoint the committees. Section 29:13 provides that the Village President
designates the members of each committee and designates the chairperson of each committee.

Ordinance 29, Section 29:12(1) creates the Department of Public Works Committee. It
states that the committee shall work closely with the Street Superintendent concerning matters
of policy and budget, as well as provide assistance to the Superintendent and
recommendations to the Village Council for action. As indicated in previous memos, this is an
ordinance that conflicts with Ordinance 36 concerning the Village Manager and Village Manager
duties. There is nothing inherently wrong with have a DPW Committee, but | recommend that
the ordinance be revised such that the committee works with the Village Manager concerning
policy and budget for the DPW.

Ordinance 29, Section 29:12(2) creates the Waste Water Treatment Committee. It
states the committee shall work closing with the Waste Water Treatment Plant Superintendent
on matters of policy and budget concerning the Luce County Waste Water Treatment Plant.! It
further states that the committee is responsible for budget and policy with regard to other
units of government and their contracts, as well as provide assistance to the Superintendent.
Again, this conflicts with Ordinance 36 and should be revised such that the committee works
with the Village Manager. It should also be revised to clarify the proper Waste Water
Treatment Plant.

Ordinance 29, Section 29:12(3) creates the Police Committee. There is no longer a
Police Department and this should be removed.

Ordinance 29, Section 29:12(4) creates the Fire Committee. The Fire Committee is
supposed to work with the Fire Chief concerning policy and budget as well as other units of

! Important note, I'm not aware of the Village having any authority over anything known as the Luce County Waste
Water Treatment Plant.



government. In reviewing Ordinance 29, Ordinance 36, Ordinance 5 (Fire Department), and the
2005 Fire Protection Agreement between the Village, Pentland Township, and McMillan
Township | see multiple inconsistencies and conflicts concerning management and operation.
Those issues should be addressed in a complete review of the Fire Ordinances, Agreement, and
Department which is beyond the scope of this memo.

Ordinance 29, Section 29:12(5) creates the Finance Committee and indicates that it shall
work with the Administrative Assistant to the Village President concerning the budget. Again,
this conflicts with Ordinance 36 and should be amended to indicate the committee shall work
with the Village Manager.

Ordinance 29, Section 29:12(6) creates the Village Management Committee and
indicates that it shall work with the Administrative Assistant to the Village President concerning
the budget, administration, and legal affairs. Again, this conflicts with Ordinance 36 and should
be amended to indicate the committee shall work with the Village Manager. I have also been
provided with the February 7, 2019 meeting minutes for the Management Committee. | would
like to point out that the topics reflected in the minutes go beyond the current scope of Section
29:12(6). The purpose of the committee is to work closely with and provide assistance to the
Administrative Assistant (should be changed to the Village Manager). That is not to say that the
Management Committee’s scope cannot be broadened to encompass these topics, but at this
point the Village Council has not delegated that scope to the committee.2

Ordinance 29, Section 29:12(7) creates the Planning Committee. There does not appear
to be any issue with regard to this committee. However, it must be clear that the Planning
Committee is not the Village Planning Commission. The Planning Commission has specific
statutory authority separate and distinct from this committee.

Ordinance 29, Section 29:12(8) creates the Dangerous Building Inspection Team
Committee. There does not appear to be any issue with this committee so long as it is
consistent with Ordinance 24, as amended.

Ordinance 29, Section 29:12(9) creates the Union Committee. This committee’s
responsibilities directly conflict with Ordinance 36 and the Village Manager’s responsibilities as
they relate to the Union. This section should be amended to indicate the committee provides
assistance to the Village Manager.

% In addition, the minutes repeatedly state “recommendation and approval sought....” Itis not clear by the minutes
what that phrase means. Under the current Ordinance 29 the committee is required to bring recommendations
for action to the Council for its determination. If that is what “recommendation and approval sought...” means
then the language should be more clear. In addition, the minutes should reflect a vote of the committee
demonstrating that a majority of the committee members approve making a recommendation to the Council.
Thus, there should be a motion for each of these that reads something like “I move that we recommend to the
Village Council that it.....”, “motion made by: , seconded by: ", and then provide the
outcome of the vote.



Overall, once Ordinance 29 is consistent with the other Village Ordinances, there should
be no issue with their operation. However, there are some matters that must be kept in mind.
The committees are independent to the extent that they set their own agendas and address
issues as they see fit. The only time that a committee would be required to address an issue
would be if the Village Council were to request it by motion.

The committees as they are currently designed have no independent decision making
authority or oversight authority. Their role is to assist the Village Manager as necessary and to
provide recommendations to the Village Council for proper consideration and vote. A
committee’s role is advisory. If a committee believes that action should be taken by the Village
Manager, departments, or staff, it must take that to the Village Council as a recommendation
for action.

The committees must all follow the Open Meetings Act which means that anytime they
meet or discuss matters they must be in a properly noticed public meeting and minutes must
be kept. Therefore, there can be no closed door committee meetings unless there is a
permissible purpose for a closed session under MCL 15.268.3

To conclude, there are a number of revisions and amendments necessary to Ordinance
29. If you'd like me to draft a revised ordinance then please let me know and I'll begin that
process for your review.

* I have reviewed emails concerning requests to committees to review matters and discussion of the same. |
cannot remind you enough that the utmost caution must be taken when communicating outside of a public
meeting. You cannot deliberate in anyway outside of a meeting on any matter that may come before the
commission.



February 12, 2019 page 1

NEWBERRY WATER & LIGHT BOARD
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
February 12, 2019

Present: Chairperson Lawrence Vincent, Harold Dishaw, Charles Medelis.

Absent: Sharon Brown.

Also Present: Clerk -Schummer, Director of Human Resources & Community Engagement - Watkins, Lori Stokes,
Rebecca Handa, Bruce Lane, Scott Quellette.

Call to Order: Chairperson Vincent called the meeting to order at 5:33 p.m. at the Village of Newberry Offices, 302
East McMillan Avenue, followed by the Pledge of Allegiance.

Approval of Agenda: Moved by Dishaw, support by Medelis, CARRIED, to approve agenda as presented. Ayes:
All. Absent: Brown.

Approval of Minutes: Moved by Dishaw, support by Medelis, CARRIED, to approve minutes from the January
15,2019 W&L meeting as presented. Ayes: All. Absent: Brown.

Water and Light Chairperson Announcements: None

Public Comments on Agenda Items: Scott Ouellette — E. John St.

Submission of Bills and Financial Updates:
A.) Water & Light — Monthly Bills — January 2019 - Motion by Dishaw, support by Medelis, CARRIED,

recommend Village Council pay the January Electric Fund bill in the amount of $121,034.44. Discussion
followed. Ayes: All. Absent: Brown. Motion by Medelis, support by Dishaw, CARRIED, recommend Village
Council pay the January Water Fund bill in the amount of $55,465.79. Discussion followed. Ayes: All. Absent:
Brown.

B.) Christmas Light Fund is currently at $14,522.24.

Petitions and Communications: None.

Introduction and Adoption of Ordinances and Resolutions: None.

Reports of Village Management:

1.) Superintendent of Water and Light: Joe Lively, working foreman, submitted a written report.
2.) Assistant Village Manager: None — Absent due to medical leave.
3.) Village Manager: None — Absent due to illness.
Reports of Commiittees:
1.) Save the Bells: None
Unfinished Business: None.
New Business:
1.) Consumers Energy — Closed Session.

Closed Session: Moved by Medelis, support by Dishaw, CARRIED, to go into closed session to discuss pricing
contracts pursuant to MCL 15.268 H and MCL 46.0883a. Ayes: Dishaw, Medelis, Vincent. Absent: Brown.
Board went into closed session at 5:46 p.m.

Return to Open Session: Moved by Medelis, support by Dishaw, CARRIED, to return to open session at 5:55 p.m.

Ayes: Dishaw, Medelis, Vincent. Absent: Brown.

Board Action: Moved by Medelis, support by Dishaw, CARRIED, that we recommend to the Village Council to
approve the Master Power Purchase and Sale Agreement Confirmation Letter for Capacity, as presented. Ayes:
All. Absent: Brown. Moved by Dishaw, support by Medelis, CARRIED, that we recommend to the Village
Council to approve the Master Power Purchase and Sale Agreement Confirmation Letter for Firm (LD) Energy, as
presented. Ayes: All. Absent: Brown. Vincent stated that it was a 10-year contract proposal with Consumers
Energy and it potentially could mean significant savings to the Village in purchasing its power, possibly around
$80,000 a year.

Comments by Board Members: Dishaw made a statement regarding changes and additions to the agenda. Medelis
stated the fire hydrants needed attention and to be cleared of snow.

Adjourn Meeting: Motion by Medelis, support by Dishaw, CARRIED, to adjourn meeting at 6:02 p.m.

Ayes: All. Absent: Brown.

These minutes are unapproved until voted on at the next meeting.

Terese Schummer, Clerk Lawrence Vincent, Chairperson



VILLAGE OF NEWBERRY

VILLAGE OF

NORSE CAPITRL OF MICRIGAN

302 East McMillan Avenue, Newberry, MI 49868 Phone: 906-293-3433 Fax: 906-293-8569

Activity Report for Director of Human Resources and Community Engagement
January 21, 2019 to February 15, 2019

HR

*  Working with BS&A on program glitches
Working on Year-End Closeout and 2019 files

e Payroll

o Documenting process and procedures for staff pay, remittance payments, etc.

Calculating allocation amounts for monthly MERS and BCBS payments
Annual Workers Comp reports completed
Unemployment reporting for 2018 completed

Grant Project Management
¢  Final Report for Recycling Grant due February 30
¢  Michigan Rural Community Demolition Grant
o Funds for demolition of dangerous buildings. Full funding grant. No match amount.
»  Submitted February 15, 2019
¢  MDARD Grant for BS&A implementation:
=  Working on 2™ reimbursement request

FOIA

o 0 total requests for 2019

Committee/Membership/Partnership Meetings:
= Chamber of Commerce —, Annul Dinner is April 12
Eastern UP Planning Commission — meeting was held on January 30. Unable to attend due to weather.
M123 Scenic Byway — Next meeting is in April
Save Restore Grow Newberry — Next meeting is in April
Strategic Alliance for Health - meetings are on hold



Newberry Wastewater Treatment Plant

George Blakely Superintendent
February 2019 Report

Letters were sent out to Septage Haulers informing them of the rate
increase.

The RAS Pump and Septage Grinder that were approved by Council
have been ordered. Septage Grinder will ship on 3/13/2019.

Johnson Control is scheduled to be at the Plant on Tuesday the 19t to
repair the heating system in the main building.

| had a meeting with Kevin Dennis the manager of the Falls regarding
lab testing. We are ready for the spring tests starting in late March/
Early April depending on ice out.

Monthly report submitted to DEQ
Staff Safety Meeting
Routine Preventive Maintenance

Cleaning and painting



VILLAGE OF NEWBERRY

Maase Capitat of Michigan

302 East McMillan Avenue, Newberry, Mi 49868 Phone: 906-293-3433 Fax: 906-293-8890

Water and Light Dept.
January 2019 Report
Joe Lively, Foreman

» Christmas Décor

» Lights (Ice Rink)

» Built Storage Rack for Boughs

» Snow Removal

» Wellhouse Maintenance (4,6&7)

» Meter Reading

» Water Leaks 518 E Ave A/Handy St
» Frozen Water Lines (3)

» McMillan Twp. Street Lights

» Street Lights (Tahq-McMillan/Phelps-R.R. St.)
> Baci Samples

» Pepsi Plant Breaker Panel (Burned)
» Re-reads

» Plant Maintenance

» Red Tags



TE/T-T/tm 82/T-T/T

St

oy

SE

TE/ET/E

[d3

OE/v-T/v M TE/ST/Sm 0E/9-1/9

L4

114

ST

TE/L-T/2M TE/s-T/8M 0f/6-T/6W TE/0T-T/0LP OE/TT-T/TTW Te/zT-T/zIm

oT S 0

SLANAANON/IDINNODSIa
$3DIAN3S 40 INIWILVISNIFY
WoLO31

SNO NYML 3313/43ivm
2313/431vM LOINNOISIO

SI3PIO NIOM

SNOILVDIZIA QVIY

SAV3IY INYdNI20 MIN

divd3d ILOWIY/HILIN HILYM
NO N¥NLATNC ¥3lvm

340 LOHS ATNO HALVYM

SHYIT HILYM

NOILYWYOSNME H3NOLSND
JINVYNILNIVIA 9A19/LNV1d
SHIVAIY LHOIT AW

SLNQ-TTVI YNOH ¥31d4Y

,.llm) |

ONIBWI
HIVdId LNVHQAH 3¥)d
SWILIIN YILYM DSIA X14

STV10L

SWALI INIT YILVM ISIN X1d

HIVdIY INVYAAH 3¥id

ONIFGINIT

SLNO-TIVI YNOH ¥atdv

SHIVdIY LTHOIT AW

FONVYNIINIVIA 9018/INV1d

NOLLYWHOLNI Y3NO1SND

SAVIT HILYM

430 LNHS AINO ¥3LVYM

NO NYNLATNO ¥3Lvm

¥IVd3Y ILOWIY/YILTIN YILYM

SQV3IY LNYdNIJI0 MIN

SNOILYOHIY3A Qvay

J313/431vM LIINNOJSIQ

SNO N¥NLD313/¥ILVm

LAl TeERE]

SIDIAYIS O INFNILYISNIZY

®in|slolo|Qlamio|< |« ino|~|o|nlo|o]B

SLINAINON/LDINNODSIG

TE/2T-1/21

OE/1T-1/11

T€/01-1/01

0£/6-1/6

1€/8-1/8

TE/L-T/L

0€/9-1/9

1E/5-1/5

0E/v-1/v

TE/E-T/E

82Z/t-t/t

TE/T-T/T

NOILLYWYOINI 4INOLSND

6102 - Moday si1apiQ Y40
Y31 13 433em




MONTH:

LG POWER/INDUSTRIAL | BILLED AMOUNT

 DEC'18

1596.00 S 14,580.32

JAN '19

1567.00 S 14,344.16

FEB '19

MAR '19

APR '19

MAY '19

JUN '19

JUL'19

AUG '19

SEP '19

OCT '19

NOV '19

DEC'19

1800.00

Large Power/Demand kWh

1600.00

1400.00 -

1200.00 +4

1000.00

800.00 -

600.00 -

400.00 -

200.00 —

0.00 +——

Large Power/Demand kWh




(49

T

0T

650T %68 | LoV 00°TS0'SL8 $ [139ang ¥04 A3a3aN DNINIVINIY 78.8'Y
%8 00'6vL'LL $ [3lva ol aatug
V09 40 % 00°6vL'ZL  $ | 00'008°ZS6 $ [Iv0D
- %00 0 00°00t'6£ $ 0 0 6T, 03a
- %00 0 00°00v'6L S 0 0 6T, AON
- %0°0 0 00°00t'6L S 0 0 6T, 120
- %0°0 0 00°00t'6/ S 0 0 6T, 1d3S
- %0°0 0 00°00t'6£ S 0 0 6T, 9NV
- %0'0 0 00°00%'6L S 0 0 6T, AINT
- %0°0 0 00°00¥'6L ) 0 0 6T.INNT
- %00 0 00'00t'6£ S 0 0 6T, AVIN
- %0°0 0 00'00v'6L S 0 0 6T, 4dv
- %00 0 00°00v'6L S 0 0 6T, YV
- %0°0 0 00°00¥'6L S 0 0 61,934
00'TS9°T S | §9'950°T %6'L6 T'8/8y |00'6vL’ZL S| 0000V6L S| . 7'8L8p 002848Y 78L8V 6T.NVI
SNy
INNIAIY 1SOT |¥O0d aatna $501 aimig yodaang V09 S1VY9 S,000T 000°000°T X S1vD HINOW
SV 40 N

610z Asenuer - piodey ebedwing Jeyepy AlYIuopw




MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE MEETING
VILLAGE OF NEWBERRY COUNCIL
Thursday, February 7, 2019
Meeting Location: 302 East McMillan Ave; Council Chambers
Meeting Time: 10:00 AM to 12:00 Noon

Present: President/Chair Lori Stokes, Trustees; Dan Hardenbrook & Catherine Freese (Alternate)
Also Present: Eric Buckler, Michael Schnorr
Cali to Order: 10:00 AM

Discussed the following list of concerns:
Audit/Treasury Suggestions:
- Develop and adopt a Training Program for both staff and council
- Expand & implement written policies
Hiring Policy
Procurement Policy
Water & Light Shut off Policy
Recommendation and approval sought to set up an Ad-Hoc Committee to work on specific policies

Staff Use of personal vehicles to do business

- Possible liability cost to village
Recommendation and approval sought to discontinue staff’s use of personal vehicles to perform
business.

Village Website

- Completion Date unknown; under construction notice is distracting

- Add a live stream web cam with focus on parking lot/Atlas Park including portajohn

- Technical issue when viewing contact list on cell phones

- Suggestion to add list of committees/members/contact info

* Any other additions/deletions/corrections wanted by council as a whole
Recommendation and approval sought to have the Village Manager research cost and possibility of
adding live stream camera to the village website.
Recommendation and approval sought to request hard copies be uploaded to village website of all
Planning Commission meeting minutes.

Residents serving on committees
- Done via resolution or does the ordinance language need to be changed?
- Legal opinion needed to move forward?
Recommendation and approval sought to request legal opinion on residents serving on committees.

Staff
- Annual Evaluations of Village Manager and Assistant Village Manager
Historically done by the Management Committee
Set date/time
- Review all employee agreements/contracts/benefits/salaries
* Review and verify all admin. Staff time off slips/leave paperwork to ensure there is no abuse
- Review prior year’s evaluation form to use for current year
- Request list of all employees with any licensing credentials and what the license is
Verify that all licenses are current, valid and up to date; Fire, Water, Waste Water, CDL’s
- Notification of dates of when a staff member has time off scheduled or extended sick time off



® Recommendation and approval sought that all Administration Staff time off notification be submitted
to the Council in a timely manner.

® Recommendation and approval sought to allow committee to proceed with collecting information to
oversee annual evaluations and set date and time for evaluations.

Buildings
- check into the cost of keyless entry installation on all doors
Easier and less costly when locks need to be changed out
Can track who is coming and going and at what times
- check into the cost of installing a time clock for staff in admininistration building
* Recommendation and approval sought to have Village Manager research costs for keyless entry
installation on all doors in all buildings and time clock installation in administration building.

Village Council Meetings
- Current day of the week conflicts with the School Board Meeting can it be changed to Tuesday
- Who sets the agenda and what is the timeline & procedure for agenda additions
- Arrangement of meeting table
move table to east side; running north and south with council facing west due to pole in
middle of the room causing visibility issue. Add clerk’s table to one end of council table
for ease of hearing. Move all Supervisor’'s/Manager’s and staff seating to another area
of the room, no need to be at council table. Remove all unnecessary desks/tables to
make more room. This configuration will also enable public to enter and leave room
with less interference to the meeting. If there are still concerns regarding safety, it was
suggested that the Fire Chief be asked to render an opinion
- Add a podium
- Bring microphone/speaker system from across the street; set it up at podium for public
comments
- Purchase more chairs for public to sit on during meetings
- Research cost of projection screen set up or use large screen tv for public to view packet
documents during meetings
® Recommendation and approval sought to research holding monthly meeting on the third Tuesday of
each month.
® Recommendation and approval sought to have Village Manager oversee the rearrangement of the
meeting room to meet safety, visibility and communications needs of public and council per the
Management Committees directions.
® Recommendation and approval sought to have Village Manager research cost and feasibility of a
projector to use during meetings.

Miscellaneous Iitems

- Determine who has signatory authorization for checks

- In the absence of the Assistant Manager, who is the go-between?

* According to Ordinance 29A there shall be a Planning Committee. There has not been one for

many years. Should one be organized.

- Set up an Ad-Hoc Parks and Recreation Committee with Dan Hardenbrook as Chairman
® Recommendation and approval sought to obtain a legal opinion on the need for a Planning Committee.
® Recommendation and approval sought to set an Ad-Hoc Parks and Recreation Committee and appoint

Dan Hardenbrook as Chairman.

Next Meeting Date: To be Determined
Adjournment: Meeting adjourned at 12:00 pm



Finance Committee Meeting
Newberry Village Council
February 12, 2019
Meeting Held at 302 E McMillan Ave
10:00 a.m. to 11:25 a.m.

Present: Dishaw (Acting Chair), President Stokes, Trustee Freese (alternate)

Absent: Trustee Sharon Brown, Chair

Also Present: Director of HR and Community Engagement (DHRCE) —~Watkins, Finance Officer -
Moulton

Call to Order: Meeting began at 10:00 a.m.

Pentland Township:

¢ Discussion took place on unpaid sewer billing and fire billing and approaches to resolve the issues.

¢ Committee proposal to council — Recommend a Special Session of council (possible closed session
with VON Attorney present) for discussion on working to resolve issues between Pentland and VON
and to gain payment of outstanding bills.

Other topics discussed:

» Save The Bells — committee would like to see a financial breakdown of all revenues and expenditures
to date

* TORC Funds — committee would like to see a financial breakdown of all revenues and expenditures
to date

» Discussion on concerns over unapproved spending on Fire Department items such as: bathroom
renovation.

* Waiting to hear from VON Attorney on limits and legalities of discretionary spending: what can and
cannot be purchased with municipal funds?

Committee proposals for approval from couneil:

1. Recommend a Special Session of council (possible closed session with VON Attorney present)
for discussion on working to resolve issues between Pentland and VON and to gain payment of
outstanding bills.

Next Meeting Date: TBD

Adjournment: Meeting adjourned at 11:25a.m.

Finance Committee Meeting Minutes February 12, 2019 Page 1 of 1



DPW/WWTP Committee Meeting
Newberry Village Council
February 14, 2019
Meeting Held at 302 E. McMillan Avenue
10:00 a.m. to 10:17 a.m.

Present: Trustees: Hendrickson (Chair), Dishaw, Hitts (alternate)

Absent: Trustee Brown

Also Present: Village Manager (VM) — James-Mesloh, Director of HR and Community Engagement
(DHRCE) —Watkins.

Call to Order: Meeting began at 10:00 a.m.

Presentation:

* A presentation from Paul Gaberdail from the Michigan Department of Natural Resources (DNR) was
scheduled, Mr. Gaberdail was unable to attend.

Public Comment:

* JoyNewton of 410 E. Truman expressed concern that fire hydrants are covered with snow and
inaccessible by emergency services. Requested an update on when the hydrants would be cleared.
Also expressed concern that there are rumors in town that the Village of Newberry expects
homeowners to clear the snow from the hydrants.

o Response from Village Manager: Stated that she agrees this is a concern and that crews will
be working overtime this weekend to clear hydrants and other excess snow from around
town. VM stated that village does not expect residents to clear their own hydrants.
Committee agreed that if a resident chose to clear a hydrant on their property it would be
appreciated, but not expected.

Committee proposals for approval from councils

o None

Next Meeting Date: TBD
Adjournment: Meeting adjourned at 10:17a.m.

DPW/WWTP Committee Meeting Minutes February 14, 2019 Page 1 of 1



VILLAGE OF NEWBERRY

e
VILLAGE OF
W DERE

v
WEOTE CAPITAL BT WICHIRAN

302 East McMillan Avenue, Newberry, Ml 49868 Phone: 906-293-3433 Fax: 906-293-8890

February 4, 2019

Jeffrey Schwartz, Senior Auditor

Department of Treasury

Community Engagement and Finance Division
State of Michigan

430 W. Allegan Street, 3™ Floor

Lansing, MI 48922

Dear Mr. Schwartz,

This is to confirm receipt of an email dated January 3, 2019 requesting clarification on
the deficit elimination plan that was submitted to the Department of Treasury in November 2018.

In addition to the responses provided below, it is important to note that in 2017 the
Village of Newberry contracted with Plante Moran to assist with a complete revision of the chart
of accounts, so that it would align with the State of Michigan’s recommended chart of accounts,
as well as, a complete overhaul to the entire budget for 2018.

Beginning with the 2018 budget many of the general ledger expenditures were shifted to
other funds or were separated out to provide more detail. Also, with the 2018 budget, additional
fund numbers and departments were added thus making direct comparisons across general ledger
lines and within funds between the 2017 and 2018 budgets not representative of actual expenses.

For example, as detailed below, in 2017 sidewalk expenses had been listed in the General
Fund and in the 2018 budget, they were broken out and split between two funds: Major Streets
and Local Streets.

Consequently, the majority of differences in expenditures between the 2017 and 2018
budgets are due to changing the chart of accounts and a complete revision of the entire budget
which moved expenditures to funds that more accurately reflected where the expenses were
being incurred. All these adjustments were based on the recommendations of staff from Plante
Moran.



Comments Concerning General Fund Deficit Elimination Plan

® For the data presented referencing the General Fund, the deficit elimination plan (DEP)

was updated in February 2019 to reflect unaudited totals from fiscal year 2018. Year-end
adjustments accruals still need to be made in conjunction with audit preparation.

Although the first 2 years of the DEP requires monthly detail for the General Fund
(Numbered Letter 2016-1), the activity presented has already taken place. As
demonstrated in the DEP, the deficit is projected to be eliminated as of the end of fiscal
year 2018 and therefore no monthly projections are shown.

In the General Fund DEP, the Village's FY 2018 amended budget is presented to
demonstrate that although audit adjustments are ongoing, the current net revenues over
expenditures is on par with expectations for the fiscal year. In addition, because of the
increase to fund balance, the deficit would be eliminated (as budgeted) even if sewer
made no payment toward the interfund this fiscal year.

Projections show that the Sewer fund will have $40,000 of excess cash available to pay
toward the interfund. Please note that even without this, the deficit for the General Fund
would be eliminated by 12/31/18. Therefore, this DEP shows a positive projected
unassigned fund balance by the end of fiscal year 2018.

Responses to Questions Posed in January 3, 2019 Email from Department of Treasury

1.

Per our Numbered Letter 2016-1, “Should itemized revenues increase or itemized
expenditures/expenses decrease by 5% or more from the prior year, an explanation of the
increase/decrease is required.
a. Please provide more information /explanation to the line item “Other Revenue”
and the slight increase of over $191,000.

The items that were included in the “other Revenue” category are as follows: Refunds/
Rebates, Reimbursement — Streets: O/H, Acct, Reimburse — Equipment Rental,
Reimburse — O/H, Reimbursement Admin Allocation, and Refunds — Rebates.

The significant difference between the 2017 and 2018 budgets are due to the change in
how “Reimbursement Admin Allocation” was recorded. Based on the recommendations
from Plante Moran, the reimbursement of administrative staff charges was based off of a
Personnel Cost Summary (PCS) that was developed and the costs for staff were
determined and then reimbursed back to the funds where staff were actually working. The
2018 budget was more reflective of the actual costs of administrative staff and thus the
increase in reimbursement back to the General Fund was altered. Previously, these
charges were not always reconciled and recorded in full. Beginning with the updated

chart of accounts, these charges are now broken out and shown in “other revenues” in the
2018 budget.



b. Please provide an explanation to the following expenditure line items for the
decreases greater than 5%:

i. Building & Grounds: Differences in the 2017 budget to the 2018 budget
are due to the 2017 budget included more significant charges for small
tools and equipment totaling approximately $11,000. The need decreased
to only $50 in FY 2018.

ii. Fringe: In 2017 fringe benefits were a department (271) within the
General Fund and were not allocated to the fund and department based on
total hours that staff worked.in those areas. However, in the 2018 budget
fringe benefits were broken out by a personnel cost summary (PCS) and
charged to each fund the staff person worked in based on the hours spent.
Also, they were separated by type such as vacation, holiday pay,
hospitalization, life insurance, dental, vision, MERS, H.S.A., and allocated
to the appropriate fund. Prior to the 2018 budget, fringe benefits were not
illustrated in the budget in this manner. This was done at the
recommendation of Plante Moran staff who redesigned the 2018 budget.

iti. Sidewalks: In the 2017 budget, charges to sidewalks were a department
(444) in the General Fund (101). In the 2018 budget, sidewalk
expenditures were separated out into two funds: Major Streets (202) and
Local Streets (203). In 2018 the sidewalk expense to Major Streets, Fund
202 was $8,773.79, and the expense to Local Streets, Fund 203 was
$12,339.36. Total sidewalk expense in 2017 was $19,906 compared to
2018 which was $21,113.15. This was an increase in total sidewalk
expenditures of $1,207.15 in 2018.

iv. Sewage Disposal: In the 2017 budget, sewage disposal expenses were in
the General Fund (101) and in the 2018 budget were taken out and moved
to the Sewer Fund (590). In the 2017 budget, the sewage disposal
department had been used when staff worked on the sewage lines and then
it was charged back to the General Fund (101). As of the 2018 budget,
when work was done on the sewage lines it was charged directly to the
Sewer Fund (590). Thus, all the expenditures for the wastewater treatment
plant are now located in the Sewer Fund (590) instead of separated out
between the General Fund and Sewer Fund.

Additional expenses that had a variance of 5% plus or minus are:

Finance (201)

In the 2017 budget the total personnel costs charged to Finance were much less. There
was a staff reorganization and in the 2018 budget personnel costs plus fringe benefits
were charged back to this department that had not been previously expensed in this
manner.



Public Works (441)

In the 2017 budget personnel costs plus the respective fringe benefits were not charged to
public works (441). With the revisions made to the 2018 budget, public works personnel
costs plus fringe benefits were charged to 441.

Rubbish (528)

The difference between the 2017 budget and 2018 budget is due to the increase in
Professional & Contractional Services which is the cost charged by the waste
management firm that accepts the household garbage picked up by the Village’s staff
each week.

Parks and Recreation (571)
This is a new department that was created in the 2018 budget.

Comments Concerning Sewer Fund Deficit Elimination Plan

For the data presented referencing the Sewer Fund, the deficit elimination plan (DEP)
was updated in February 2019 to reflect unaudited totals from fiscal year 2018. Year-end
adjustments accruals still need to be made in conjunction with audit preparation.
Projections will be used going forward for 2019 - 2022.

The Village of Newberry’s FY 2018 amended budget is presented to demonstrate that
although audit adjustments are ongoing, the current net revenues over expenditures is on
par with expectations for the fiscal year.

Projections show that the Sewer fund will have $40,000 of excess cash available to pay
toward the interfund. To the extent additional funding is available, more of the interfund
will be paid off. This will be monitored annually until the interfund is paid off in full.
The Village of Newberry estimates relatively stable monthly billings.

Projection of all sewer costs to increase 3% each year.

Net investment in capital assets is recalculated with consideration to principal payments
made as well as depreciation expense, annually.

The Sewer Fund deficit elimination plan (DEP) shows a positive projected unassigned net
position by the end of FY 2022.



Responses to Questions Posed in January 3, 2019 Email from Department of Treasury

1. Please provide a copy of the resolution approving the rate increases and provide
information to how the amount was calculated for its FY 2018

The Village of Newberry did not pass a resolution approving rate increases but the
increase in wastewater rates are reflected in the meeting minutes.

Meeting minutes from the Newberry Village Council meeting on July 17, 2017, page 4,

under New Business, item 3: Wastewater Rate: “Moved by Baynton, support by Brown,
CARRIED, effective August 1, 2017 the wastewater rate will be charged at a flat rate of
$35.00 per month per REU. Discussion followed. Ayes: All.” (Appendix A)

The wastewater rate was increased after consultants with Michigan Rural Water
Association and Beckett & Raeder assisted the Village of Newberry in calculating the
actuals that included such items as bond debt, capital improvements and depreciation.
These items had not previously been part of the rate calculation. (Appendix B)

2. Please provide an explanation to the decrease in the Utilities expenditure line item.
This is 25% decrease from the prior year.

The decrease in the Utilities expenditure between the 2017 and 2018 budgets is based on
the decrease of water used at the wastewater treatment plant. In October 2017, the
Village implemented a “primary effluent water system” (PEW) which allowed for the
recycling of the effluent water to operate the plant. Previously fresh water was being
used and thus billed for. Once the new PEW system was operating this dramatically
reduced the water consumption from about 2,500 — 3,000 gallons of water per day to
about 3,000 gallons per month. This difference in water consumption is due to system
upgrades and allowed for the reduced expenditure in the Utilities budget. (Appendix C).

3. General Fund Deficit Elimination Plan (Appendix D)
4. Sewer Fund Deficit Elimination Plan (Appendix E)

5. Village of Newberry General Fund and Sewer Fund Resolution (Appendix F)

Thank you for your assistance in this process. If you have any further questions, please do not
hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

9‘(&)‘\“‘%&{%@0@@@\

Jennifer James-Mesloh, M.P.A., Ph.D.
Village Manager
Village of Newberry



Baeondoy |

Page1of5 7-17-17 - Regular meeting of the Newberry Village Council

Newberry Village Council
Regular Meeting Minutes
July 17, 2017

Present: President DeWitt, Trustees: Baynton, Brown, Dishaw, Hendrickson, Medelis.

Absent: None.

Also Present: Village Manager - James-Mesloh, Assistant Village Manager - Vallad, Treasurer -
Kisro, Clerk - Schummer, Finance Manager - Mary Jordan, Superintendent WWTP - George
Blakely, W&L Superintendent - Perry, Ordinance Enforcement Officer - Fossitt, Jim Diem,
Robert Stevens, Donald Ratliff, Al Lemaire, Ben Adams, Dan Hardenbrook, Marianne Haupt.

Call to Order: President DeWitt called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. at the Village of
Newberry Administration Building. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Approval of Agenda: Moved by Brown, support by Hendrickson, CARRIED, to approve the
agenda with one addition. Ayes: All,

Minutes: Moved by Brown, support by Hendrickson, CARRIED, to approve the June 19, 2017,
CDBG Emergency Fund Grant, Public Hearing Minutes. Ayes: All. Abstain: Medelis. Moved
by Medelis, support by Brown, CARRIED, to approve the June 19, 2017, regular meeting
minutes as written. Ayes: All.

Village President’s Announcements:
1.) A moment of silence was held in honor of Councilman Brian Zimmerman who passed
away in June.
2.) President DeWitt thanked everyone who participated in the 4th of July Parade.
Submission of Bills and Financial Updates:
1.) Village of Newberry — Monthly Bills. Moved by Brown, support by Hendrickson
CARRIED, to approve the June 2017 bills as presented. Ayes: All.
2.) Village of Newberry - Cash Balance — June 2017. Reviewed.
3.) Village of Newberry — Financial Statement — June 2017.
4.) Water & Light monthly bills for June 2017,
5.) Water & Light — Financial Statement — June 2017, Reviewed.
6.) Request for Disbursement of Funds
a. AECOM — Water Distribution System
i, Moved by Medelis, support by Brown, CARRIED, to pay AECOM invoice
#37896678, September 2016 - March 201 7, for the amount of $3,262.12.
Discussion followed. Ayes: Baynton, Brown, DeWitt, Hendrickson, Medelis.
Nays: Dishaw.
ii. Oberstar Invoice #1449-PA#16 - Draw #20.
1. $135,178.47 - Already approved - December 2016 - Put on hold.
2. Refer to Email from Duane Reid, USDA - Put on hold.




Page2 of 5 7-17-17- Regular meeting of the Newberry Village Council

7.) Request for Disbursement of Funds - Drinking Water Revolving Fund (DWRF) and Clean
Water State Revolving Funds (SRF/SWQIF)

a. Moved by Brown, support by Medelis, CARRIED, to pay C2AE - invoice

#64588, July 2017, Request #22, in the amount of $16,250.00. Discussion
followed. Ayes: All.

b. i. Moved by Brown, support by Baynton, CARRIED, to pay Change Order
#5 (#2 Arch) - in the amount of $8,874.88. Discussion followed. Ayes: All.

Public Comments on Agenda Items: None

Petitions and Communications: None

Introduction and Adoption of Ordinances and Resolutions:

1. Trustee Vacancy Resolution: Moved by Hendrickson, support by Dishaw,
CARRIED, to adopt the Trustee Vacancy Resolution. Ayes: All

Reports of Village Officers and Mana ement:
A.) Treasurer Report — June 2017: The treasurer report was accepted.
B.) Fire Chief: None.
C.) Superintendent of Wastewater Treatment Plant: Superintendent George Blakely
gave a verbal as well as written report (attached). Blakely took the opportunity to
-~ thank Darrell Nantell for his over 30 years of service. Nantell will be retiring in
E August. Blakely answered questions from the Council.
D.) Introduction of Newly Hired Water & Light Superintendent: Matt Perry was
introduced by Village Manager James-Mesloh as the new W&L Superintendent.
Perry stated that the new apprentice program has added an extra 1,000 hours for
linemen, so that was a big part of why he felt compelled not to retire and stay on as
the Superintendent. Discussion regarding the difficulty keeping our linemen
positions staffed now and in the future was held. Because Perry just started as
Superintendent, former W&L Superintendent Vallad gave part of the report. Vallad
stated that the new mowers are in and the crew has been busy mowing. He also
stated that 24 tons of garbage was removed from the Village with the free dumpster
program this past month. A discussion regarding the electricity cut off policy, and
what areas will be limbed this year was also held.
E.) Superintendent of Parks and Recreation for Period of May 2017
a. Playground equipment is ordered for Atlas Park.
b. Hoping to proceed very soon with paving out at the TORC.
c. Dishaw stated he felt there is a need for some work to be done at Knierim
Park.
F.) Assistant Village Manager: Vallad gave a written report. Written report is attached.
Vallad gave his verbal report with W&L Superintendent report.
G.) Village Manager: James-Mesloh has been working on contracts and interviewing new
hires and they are as follows: Matt Perry — W&L Superintendent, Clifford Fossitt -
- Ordinance Enforcement Officer, Allison Watkins - Director of Human Resources and




Page3of 5 7-17-17- Regular meeting of the Newberry Village Council

Community Engagement, Michelle Baynton — Administration Assistant for
Superintendents. James-Mesloh has also been working on the utility rates,

H.) Introduction of Newly Hired Ordinance Enforcement Officer: Village Manager
James-Mesloh introduced Clifford F ossitt as the new Officer. He is getting set-up
with an office, computer, uniform and phone. The Village Attorney is working on
policies and procedures for Fossitt to follow. Fossitt stated that so far he has driven
every street and alley and wrote down 4-pages of what he feels are violations, He
asked the Council to let him know what their priorities are.

Reports of Boards:

1.) Water & Light Board Meeting from Tuesday, July 11, 2017: Medelis gave the report.
a.) The Board looked at the Budget Analysis from Plante Moran,
b.) The Board made a recommendation to Village Council to set a flat rate of $75
per month for water.
¢.) Restoration of lawns and Village property from the water project will begin
within the next couple of weeks, depending on weather. There will be a notice in
the paper warning citizens of the use of chemicals for the restoration and how
long people and pets should stay off of the grass. Trustee Brown stated her
concern about the chemicals and whether the citizens would be properly
informed. Discussion followed.
d.) A possible $10 a month surcharge may be levied on the customers outside of
the Village limits, with a $21 surcharge for businesses outside the Village.
Discussion followed. ‘

2.) Planning Commission Meeting: Next meeting - Monday, July 24, 2017.

Committee Reports: :

1.) DPW/WWTP Committee: None.,

2.) Finance Committee: None.,

3.) Fire Committee: Next meeting is on October.

4.) Management Committee: None

5.) Ordinance Committee: None

6.) Project Rising Tide: Next meeting is Monday July 24%,

7.) Strategic Health Alliance: The grand opening of disc golf will be in a couple weeks.

8.) Safety Committee: None.

9.) Save the Bells: James-Mesloh and Schummer gave the report. The group meets
weekly on Thursdays at 5:30 p.m. at the Old 41-Lumber building. There is
currently $2,856.01 of which $2,000 was raised during the parade and $201.01
raised at a lemonade stand, with the rest being individual donations. The group
is working on taking apart the bells, having the steel bell-forms sandblasted and
painted. Marianne Haupt was at the meeting to announce a $500 donation from
the Tahquamenon Area Senior Citizens to help save the bells.

Unfinished Business:
1.) Restoration of Excavated Areas for Water Project: Discussed earlier in meeting,
2.) Recycling Grant Award: Trustee Brown stated that Newberry had been chosen to
receive $48,000 from the DEQ in a competitive grant process for recycling. Moved
by Dishaw, support by Medelis, CARRIED, that Newberry accept the Recycling




Page4 of 5 7-17-17- Regular meeting of the Newberry Village Council

Grant being offered by the DEQ and that we use it to purchase two roll-off containers,
leaving six available for other communities. Discussion followed. Ayes: All.
3.) Budget Review: Plante Moran submitted final analysis. The Village Manager gave a

brief review, she asked the Trustees to read through the report, as it was very
informative,

New Business:

1. Letter of Interest to Fill Trustee Vacancy: The vacancy will be advertised for 2-
weeks. Council would like to appoint a trustee by next meeting,

2. Water Rates: Moved by Medelis, support by Brown, CARRIED, that effective
August 1, 2017, the base water rate will change to a flat rate of $75.00 per month for
residence per REU (resident equivalent unit). A lengthy discussion followed. Ayes:
All. Some of the comments made were: “All the studies and reports show the
Village is not taking in enough money to pay its bills.” “We did this water project
and have new infrastructure, now we have to start paying for it and we have no choice
but to raise rates.” “After analyzing different options to raise the rates the flat rate
seems to be the fairest way of raising them for all users.” “This rate change will
make water self sustaining.” “Everyone is going up 53%.” “I just want to make sure
everyone is paying the fair amount, the person using 1,000 gallons a month versus the
person using 4,000 a month.” “Basically the customer is paying for the
infrastructure.” “The bottom line is we are backed into a corner and we have no
choice, we have to pay for the bond.”

3. Wastewater Rates: Moved by Baynton, support by Brown, CARRIED, effective
August 1, 2017 the wastewater rate will be charged at a flat rate of $35.00 per month
per REU. Discussion followed. Ayes: All.

Public Comment: Don Ratliff brought in a bottle of water that came out of his tap showing
residue. Ratliff felt there had been a break in the line and that he wasn’t told to boil his water as
is mandated. The W&L Superintendent said that there hadn’t been a break that they had done a
flushing. Mr. Ratliff expressed his disappointment of the ongoing quality of the water, he felt it
had improved but was still not clean enough.

Continuation: #7 b.: Moved by Brown, support by Baynton, CARRIED, to grant Oakcity a
10-week extension to complete work at the WWTP. Discussion followed. Ayes: Baynton,
Brown, DeWitt, Hendrickson, Medelis. Nays: Dishaw.

Moved by Hendrickson, support by Brown, CARRIED, to put on hold, until the next meeting,
both the request to reduce retainage to 5% of contract amount plus 200% of value of work
remaining to be completed and the Email from Chuck Lawson regarding detailing payment of
approximately $120,000 if reduction of retainage is approved. Ayes: All.

Comments by Council Members: DeWitt thanked everyone who worked on and attended the
workshops regarding the rate increase. Dishaw had several comments: He asked who was
responsible for cost of removing the tree that fell on W. Ave. C. Vallad stated that the Village
took care of it because it was a safety hazard for our citizens. He also asked whether there was
an agreement drawn-up with the helicopter company yet. James-Mesloh stated the Village
attorney was working on it. Dishaw also stated he had a problem with getting the meeting packet
by email on Monday afternoon, he feels its not enough time to read all the material. He also
stated that it was expensive for him to print it out. James-Mesloh stated that with the new hire



Page 5 of 5 7-17-17 — Regular meeting of the Newberry Village Council

the meeting material would be available for Council by Friday afternoon. Also there is a copy of
the meeting packet in each of the Trustees binder in the office. Medelis stated he would like the
weekend to look over the information. Baynton also thanked everyone for the work done on the
water rates and thanked Matt Perry for staying. Hendrickson stated that he understands the
public’s anger for the rate increases, but this is something that should have been done a long time
ago. He also stated that we can’t live in the past we have to go on from here and this is the best
way that this council knows how to fix the problem. Hendricksoen said, “I hope people will

understand and work with us on this and I thank them for their patience, it’s a tough, tough
decision.”

Adjourn Meeting: Moved by Brown, support by Baynton, CARRIED, to adjourn the meeting
at 8:57 p.m. Ayes: All.

These minutes are unofficial until voted on at the next meeting.

Terese Schummer, Clerk John Dewity/Village President




SISATYNY TYNId

(2) L)-12-87 210 APNIS Sley Jejemeisepy

Ziaes | | v9p'aZ$ | s2uveEnao asvauoNI 00'1s ¢AZIS YALIN ¥ HO - N0 ¥Ad DLve 35vE SI
¢ S1Vd 38vE G31VIND VO SHHL HLIM G3aMTONI SNOTIVO ANY SV
—..‘F.ﬂﬂ- TYNOLLIGQY SIAVHINIO INFNLSNAAY 3LV —nm...(m ONINIIO3Q HO ONINMONE SANTONI $30a MILYM / LINN. ¥3d 1800 3HL
(gz'6%) 05228 40 ASYINONI %1Z 13904 40 NOLLMOd mz.uummx
mN.ma Om.\.w SAULVY INTMNND 0002£6'v8 QIOS HIMIS / NILVYM -ATLVLIDIUNY
Y9r'8Z S.NIY TVNINNY TVLOL
$ “wooo0 | 00'SE $ HINOW ¥3d N3Y/¥3LIW /€ HO4 - VN AIULVINDTIVI
[ _ _ NOILLONG3Y INOINI ONILYIHO NON
%0 %001 3NNSASY 30 IN30uad
008 [ . %7 ] £€£'066$ €££'966 8IVi0L . ‘
,I,lmmdﬂ | 03 ] ; : 3 - %01 03 | SINSWININD3N FANISIM ININJOTIAID TVHNE Yaen
00’08 0$ bO'BS 00.'82$ %00L 002'82$ aNA3 NOLIVISTEGIG 5 ;
oo'o$ 0$ wies 000'0v$ %00} 000'0v$ 5634 ONINVATO NOOOV1 e
0008 0s 8p'cs 000'S0L$ %001 000'soLS SL03rOHd LNIN:
00'0% 0% £5'08 000'L$ %001 000'51$ TVRINID \:
) 0 00°0% 0% %001 0$ C
0$ gc08 0000LS %001 000'0L$
0$ £508 000's1$ %001 000'G1$
0% . .an.uu@ or1'e6Z$ %001 ori'e6ze
0$ 0908 i8v'esLs %001 i8v'68L$
03 - PE0LS 000'00€$ %00} 000°00E$ 1)
I ETT NOILOd | N3L3W.VE a3axid 31w 3SVE | 1390NT TYNNNY
_LINN / 1809 | NOLLAWNSNOD | ¥3d 180D asva ANIDNad
1102 Auegmoep jo eBellIA|

WYHO0Nd NOLLYNTVAS 3LVY NOILVIOOSSY ¥ILVM TVNY NYOIHOIW

Q. Frpurdy)



Bosendsy C
VILLAGE OF NEWBERRY

Mocse Capital of Michigan

9698 M-123  Newberry, MI 49868 Phone: 906-293-8141 E-Mail WW IP@NewberryMI.Gov

George Blakely Plant Superintendent
Newberry Waste Water Treatment Plant
9698 M-123 Newberry, MI 49868
January 22,2019

Jennifer James-Mesloh

Newberry Village Manager

302 E McMillian Ave

Newberry, MI 49868

Dear Jennifer,

Due to the start up of our new Primary Effluent Water System we have been able to reduce our city water
consumption.

Prior to getting the PEW system we were using about 2500 to 3000gals. of water daily to feed chemicals and
clean tanks.

Once we got the PEW system operating properly we have been able to use the recycled water to feed chemicals
and clean tanks. Now we use about the rate of an average household. This has led to a significant savings in our
budget.

Sincerely,

Py,

Village Of Negwberryg Is {n €qual Opportunity €mployer & Provider



Village of Newberry

Deficit Elimination Plan
Updated as of February 2019
Municipality Code: 483010
APR Form ID Number: 57451
Report ID Number: 85337
General Fund

Revenues
Taxes
Licenses and Permits
State Grants
Charges for Services
Interest and Rentals
Other Revenue
Total Revenue

Expenditures
Governing Body/ Village Council 101
Village President 171
Village Manager 172
Finance 201
Clerk 215
Audit 223
Ordinance Officer 230
Treasurer 253
Building and Grounds 265
Fringe 271
Police 301
Public Works 441
Sidewalks 444
Street Lighting 448
Sewage Disposal 523
Motorpool 524
Storm Sewer 525
Rubbish 528
Parks and Recreation 751
Debt Service
Transfers Out

Total Expenditures

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures

Beginning Fund Balance

Nonspendable (Due from Sewer)
Carryforward balance
Interfund repayment
Year-end balance

Unassigned

Ending Fund Balance

opendie

FY 2018
FY 2017 FY 2018 {Unaudited)
{Audited) (Budget) DEP Year 1
241,372 232,700 272,791
55 604 590
188,224 197,364 213,913
87,536 85,622 77,405
750 800 1,916
203,878 450,373 451,272
721,815 967,463 1,017,887
14,254 14,326 15,913
3,895 3,902 5,671
57,710 86,644 77,345
118,475 255,846 291,285
10,512 14,294 15,967
7,670 15,500 16,365
2,513 11,113 10,978
9,801 12,489 12,467
66,219 41,700 43,742
207,449 - -
10,198 37,716 44,136
10,850 143,204 137,586
19,906 - -
19,624 19,000 21,910
32,595 16 16
84,654 85,260 83,950
226 1,145 3,632
72,730 74,659 83,776
- 2,039 1,604
44,870 - -
22,943 - L
817,094 818,853 866,343
{95,279) 148,610 151,544
588,109 492,830 492,830
579,058 579,058 579,058
- = {40,000)
579,058 579,058 539,058
(86,228) 623 . 105316
492,830 641,440 644,374



066°0EE'T LEL'IVT'T YTE'S66'T v0T'SL8'T €59°€/L'T 9LV'8LL'T 650v8ST
6ES'T9 (rTL19) (£€T'29T) (L¥2 1Y) (86L'TTE) (s£6°09T) (z6g’sse)
T5¥'692°C TSH'802°C TISYLST'T TSP9TT'C 1S¥'S80°C TSP'6E6'T TSP'6E6'T
LEL'YTT PIES66'T 02’5487 €S9ELLT 650'¥8S'T 650V8S°T 8v'08€'T
€ST'Y8T €TY'TST 0TT'0z1 TSST0T ¥65°68T LIV'P6T T19°€02
(061°29) (822'69) (59L12) (0s¥€9) 680°88 (ot6°8t) (e€L'9L)
- - - {000'00%) (s9€'seT) (oot'zze) -
(000°g89) (000"02) (oos‘z2) (0sT'v8) (vP1'v8) (v¥1v8) (rov'2s)
- - - 000022 78L°90€ 782'90€ -
018 444 SEL 00/ 918 918 TEL
9%S°L10T 606286 SET'656 66T'TE6 ¥EL'958 #859T8 005719
€LE°69T Or'vo1 059°6ST 000°6ST 9€8pST S29'tS TTL6S
906'8L 80997 9LEVL oTZ'CL 0TE'LL 090°6Z 04598
699°6T 96061 0bS‘sT 00081 79922 004TT £TT1T
09196 65E°€6 0v9°06 00088 £80°¢L 05206 £65'8S
06S'LE 56t TEP'SE 00P'vE £90°2 0se'L PET'C
8TTTWT 9/0'8€ET SSOVET 0ST0ET 2LTI8T 159922 SZE06
0€9'ELY SE8'6SY oy 6EV'EEY YOS'THE 8¥6'5EE €v0'90€
686'892°T 195'802'T 0TOTSTT 00Z960°T 6£2°856 L¥6'650'T vr8'v68
686'897'T T95'802°T 0T0'IST'T 00Z'960°T 6£2'856 LY6'6S0'T ¥r8'v68
G Jeap dia ¥ 2e9) daa € Jea) daa 7 Jedp daa T Jeaj d3a (138png) (paupny)
{padafoig) (payafoud) {paafoid) {pewalosgd) (paupneun) 8T0Z A4 LI0Z M
ZZ0T A4 TT0Z Ad 0Z0Z Ad 6T0Z Ad 810Z A4

2 oy

uonisod 12N Suipu3
pausisseun
51955y [eNde) u) Juawisaau| jaN

uoj}sod 313N Swuuidag
saJnyipuadxy (4apun) 13AQ SINUIAIY JO $S3IXT

sainyipuadx3 |ejoy,
13[01d MVS /44S uoiINIISUO)
asuadx3 1sa433y|
13f0id J91eM MVS /4HS
pau.es 3salaju|
{sesuadxg) sanuanay Supesadp uon

sainjipuadx3 |eyo)
uopeaidaq
sein
JJUeINSU| |BIDUILG
5994 |BUO|553)04d
ajueusjuiey pue Jieday
13430 pue 3uiesadp
sadull4 pue sajiejes
sainypuadxy

anuanay |ejoL
$82IAIBS 40} sadiey)
sanuanay

LEESS JaquinN a) 3oday
TSHLS 2quinn @i wiod ¥dy
0T0E8Y :3p0) Ajjedpiuniy
6T0Z Aenigad jo se pajepdn
uejd uoneujw)3 y2q
Arsagman jo agejiin



BRRendoo ¥

VILLAGE OF NEWBERRY
GENERAL FUND AND SEWER FUND DEFICIT ELIMINATION PLAN
RESOLUTION

Motion By: Tméfce, Iarsn Br‘OuJ o)
Supported By: -ﬂusﬁsc. Hero [/ D/'Sﬁaw

General Fund

WHEREAS, the Village of Newberry’s General Fund has a $86,228 deficit of unassigned fund balance on
December 31, 2017; and

WHEREAS, the Village of Newberry’s Genetal Fund has an interfund receivable Due From the Sewer Fund of
$579,058 as of December 31, 201 7; and

WHEREAS, 1971 PA 140 requires that a Deficit Elimination Plan be formulated by the local unit of
government and filed with the Michigan Department of Treas ;s and

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Village of Newberry’s legislative body adopts the following
as the Village of Newberry’s General Fund Deficit Elimination Plan:

The Sewer Fund will begin repaying the interfund loan during fiscal year ended December 31, 2018. While
complete repayment will occur over several years, the first year payment from Sewer Fund to General Fund will
be sufficient to eliminate the General Fund deficit.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Village of Newberry submit the above Deficit Elimination Plan to the
Michigan Department of Treasury for certification.

SEWER Fund

WHEREAS, the Village of Newberry’s Sewer Fund has a $355,392 deficit of unrestricted net position on
December 31, 2017; and

WHEREAS, the Village of Newberry’s Sewer Fund has a $172,923 deficit of working capital (current assets
minus current liabilities) on December 31, 2017; and

WHEREAS, 1971 PA 140 requires that a Deficit Elimination Plan be formulated by the local unit of
government and filed with the Michigan Department of Treasury; and

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Village of Newberry’s legislative body adopts the following
as the Village of Newberry’s Sewer Fund Deficit Elimination Plan:

The Village increased customer utility rates for the Sewer Fund in August 2017 and intends to continue raising
customer utility rates annually while containing costs. These increased rates will generate a net positive
cashflow which will allow the Sewer Fund to begin repaying its interfund liability owed to the General F und as
well as to generate a cash surplus to prevent additional borrowings from other Village funds. Based on our



projections (See attached for detail), the Sewer Fund will have positive Unassigned Net Position by December
31, 2020.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Village of Newberry submit the above Deficit Elimination Plan to the
Michigan Department of Treasury for certification,

I, Terese Schummer, Clerk of said Village of Newberry, do hereby certify that the forgoing is a true and
complete copy of a resolution adopted by the Village Council of the Village of Newberry, County of Luce, State
of Michigan, at a regular meeting held on November 19, 2018 that said meeting was conducted and public
notice of said meeting was given pursuant to and in full compliance with the Open Meetings Act, and that the
minutes of said meeting be kept and will be or have been made available as required by said Act.

Ayes: Beown e L, Disha.w‘ Harden broo .é Berioh tkson, HiHs
Nays: 445, ¢

Absent: 4/ -

In Testimony Whereof, I have hereunto and Affixed the seal of said Village of Newberry, this 19™ day of
November 2018. :

\.Z’W y/ w //~/9-1%

Terese Schummer, Clerk — Village of Newberry Date




